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Nihlontle Local Municipality
Annual Finencia! Stetements for the yeer ended 30 June 2022

General Information

Legal form of entity Local Municipality

Natura of business and principal activities Mhlomtio Loeal Munigipality Is & South African Gategory B Munlcipality
{Local Munieipality) as defined by the Munleipal Strustures Act. {Act no
117 of 108)The municipelity’s opemtions are govened byz- Municipel
Finance Manegement act 56 of 2003- Municipal Structure Act 117 of
4988 Municipal Sysiems Act 32 of 2000 and verious othar acts and

regutaflons
Meyer Cir M.G. Jara (Elecied In November 2021)
Clic. N. Dywift {Term anded In MNovember 2021)
Speaker Cir E. Pula {Elecisd n Noverber 2021)
Clir. M.G. Jara (Term ended In Noveinber 2021}
Chief Whip Clir N. Gosba (Electad in Novermbar 2021)
Clir. NM. Mvenyashe (Term ended In November 2021)
Executive Councliiors Ci-L. Yelezo (Elscied In Novernbar 2021)

ClirL. Diove (Elecind In November 2021)
Ciir 8, Voko (Elected In November 2021)

CirN. Seyiti (Eleated in November 2021)
Cir 8. Kahia {Elettad [n November 2021)

Clir N.JM. Mvanyashe {Elected in November 2021)
Clic 8. Matshoba (Elested in November 2021)
Clir M. Funo [Elevied in November 2021)
Clr N. Zikelo (Elecied In Novernbar 2021)

PR Councliomn Ciir M.R. Glyose (Elected in Navembar 2021)
Clir V.G. Mazhshana (Electad [n November 2021)
Cir Z. Mekinane {Electad in Nw-mbarznn)]
Clir N. Mbunjsne (Elected in Novamber 2021
Cir E. Raaimenl {Eiecied In Novamber 2021)
Ciir B. Madlkiga (Elciad In November 2021)
Ciir N, Walaza (Elocherd in November 2021)
ClirZ. Nondake {Flectad In November 2021)
Ciir K, Jubwse [Becied In November 2021).
Cir M. Lbazi {Electad In Novambar 2021}
Clr K. Mpula (Eleciad in November 2021)
Cltr B. Res! (Elscted In November 2021)
ClirL Boyans. (Elected In November 2021}
Clir 2. Bontsa (Elected In November 2021)
CErN. Tiwanl (Elecied In November 2021)
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juns 2022

General Information

Gounclliors

Traditional leaders

Grading of locsl authority
Chief Finance Officer (CFO)
Acting Accounting Oficer
Registered offlee

Clir 8, Mngeolsna (Ward 1) (Elected In Navember 2021)
Ciir N. Renga (Wand 2) {Elected In Novembar 2621)
Clir 5. Mbols (Waed 3) (Elecied in Novembar 2021}

Clr 8. Saphangisa (Ward 4) (Etected In Nevember 2021)
Gl M. Vunguvampu (Werd 6) {Elaciad in Novernber 2021}
Cir T.8. Guga (Wand 7} (Ejacted In Nevembar 2021)

Cir V. Nododana (Werd 8} (Elescted in November 2021)
Chr A, Nombewu (Wiard 8) (Rlected In Nevember 2021)
Clir 8, Miwazi (Wand 10) (Fleoted In November 2021)
Clir 8. Ntulamiazi (Ward 12) (Electad in Novembaer 2021}
Clir T. Titshana (Wend 13) (Elected in November 2021)
Ciir B. Gigi (Werd 14) (Eleoted in November 2021}

Clir Z. Renang (Ward 15} (Blected in Nowember 2021)
Clir B. Mihitshana (Werd 18) (Elected in November 2021)
Clir M,P, Bontsa (Ward 17) (Elected In November 2021)
Clir T. Magug (Werd 18} {(Hected in November 2021)
Ctir M. Jikjels (Ward 18] (Electad in November 2021)
Clir M, Miamala (Ward 20} (Elected in November 2021)
Clir Khamishe (Ward 21) (Elected in November 2027}
Clir 8.M. Hiant (Wed 22) {Eiacted in November 2021)
Clir M. Khoreza (Ward 28) ([Electad in November 2021)
Clir B. Ntamo (Werd 24) (Elscted In November 2021)

Clir N.V. Neapeyl (Ward Etectsd in Novambar 2021)
Clir &. Magebula (Werd 28) (Elected In Novernber 2021)

Ciir. M, Neapheyl (Ward 1} {Term ended in November 2021)
Civ. M.D. Manz {Ward 2) {Term sndad in November 2021)
Cifr. T. Mgawen! ﬂlrd 3) (Term: anded In November 2021)
Clir. £.5. Sopanglss (Ward 4) (Term ended in Novemnber 2021)
Clr. M, Lingels (Wasd 5) (Term ended In Novembar 2021)

Clir. Z. Batya (Wand 8) (Term ended in November 2021)
Clir. Z. Nishiba (Ward 7) (Term efied In November 2021)

Clir. N. Geaba (Ward 8) (Terrn ended in Novernber 2021)

Cir. B. Honono (Ward 8) {Term ended in Novamber 2021)

Cir, P. Mdirwe (Ward 10) (Term anded In Novernber 2021)
Clir, L.P. Diova (Ward 11) (Term ended in November 2021)
Clir. 8. Nivlamisz! (Ward 12} (Tarm endad In Novembar 2021)
Clir. Z. W Nongdeka (Ward 13) (Term endad In Novemnber 2021}
CiFr. Z. Mskinana (Werd 14} (Term anded In November 2021}
Clir. Z. Renane (Ward 15) (Terrn ended in November 2021)
Ciir. B.B. Mihlishans (Ward 16} (Term ended in Nevember 2021)
Clir. M. Sovakwa (Waid 17) (Term ended in November 2021)
Clir. M.N. Mphelsll {Ward 18) {Tarm snded In November 202"}
Ciir. M.S. Npewu {(Ward 19) {Term ended in November 2021}
Clir. ¥1. Miamata (Ward 20} {Termn ended in November 2021)
Ciir, M.8. Mathe (Ward 21) {Term anded in Novamber 2021)
Clir, P.N. Mdemios (Werd 22) (Term snted in Novamber 2021}
Clir. &. Mendisni (Wasd 23} (Tarm ended In Nevambar 2021)
Clir. 8. Maham (Weni 24) (Term ended in November 2021)

Ciir. NV, Neapay! (Werd 25) {Term snded In November 20121)
Clir. EN. Stkwaisha (Ward 28) (Term ended tn November 2021}

Kicozl Tyhall
Nkosi Medoio

3
N. Boil
L. Ndaben

96 LG Mabincla Averue
Qumbu

AUDIFOR GENERAL —
’ RECEWED

30 NOV 20




Mhiontio Locat Municipality

Annugl Financial Btetemants for the ysar ended 30 June 2022
General Information

5180
Busingss address 86 LG Mebindla Aventa
Cumby
5180
Postal address 5180
Cumby
5180
EBankers First National Bank - GUMBU
Auditors Auditor General South Africa
Contact detiila (043} 553 7000
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Annual Financlal Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2022
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financlai Stataments for the ysar ended 80 June 2022

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

| am raguired by the Mtnicipal Finance Management Act (Act 55 of 2003}, to maintain edequate aceounting records and { am

The ennual finencial skatemenis have been prapered in accardance with {GRAP} and the MFMA inciusing any intatprelations,
guidalines and directives iseued by the Acoounting Standards Beard.

The annual finencial stelements are based upon appropriots sccounting policles consisiently sppliad and eupptried by
ressonable and prudant judgements and astorates.

The aasounting oficer acknowledgaes that he fe ultimetely responsible for the systam of Internsl financhl contro! established by
fhe municipality and place considerable Imporienoe on maintaining & strong control environment. To sneble the eccounfing
officar io meet these rexponsiblites, the boand of members sets standards for intemaf control slmed ¢t reducing fhe risk of
error or deflct in @ cont sfective manner. The standards include the proper deiagation of esponsiblities within & clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procadures and adequats segregation of duties o ensune en sccapiable level of rek.
Thase controle are monitorad threughout the municipality and slf smploysas are raquired to maintaln the higheat ethical
stamdards I ansuring the muricipality's business (s conducted In a manner that in a¥ ressonable ciroumstances s abova
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipelity e on kientifying, asscssing, managing and manitoring sll known
forms of risk across the municipally, While opersling risk cannot be fully sminated, the municipality endeavours to mininise i
by eneuring that appropriste infrastructure, conirols, sysierna mnd ethical bahaviour are applied and managed within
predeterminnd procedures and vonsiralnts.

The accounting oficer ks of the opinion, besed on the Informetlon and explenations given by managemant, that the systsm o
intamal control provides reesonshbie assurance that the financlal moards muy be rellad on for the prepaniion of tha annuel
financial statements. However, any system of internal finanwial control can provide enfy reasonable, and not sbeoluts,
Z35unmnce agalnst matarial misstatement or deficlt.

The eccounting ofiicar has reviewed the municlpalty’e oagh flow forecaat for the year to 30 June 2023 and, In the lght of this
review and the current financial position, he |s satisflad that the municipaiity has or has pocess o adequete resources io
continue In operational existenocs for the foreaseable kiture.

The municipality is dependant on National Treasury for continusd furding of aperstions, The annual financial statements are
preparsd on the basis that tha municipallly is & going concem and that ths municipality has neither the intention nor the need to
fiquidate or curtsl materiatly the scals of the municipality.

Although fe management Is primarity responsible for the finencial affeirs of the municipality, they are saupported by the
munloipaliy's extemal sudiors.

The external audttors are responsible for indapandently reviewing and raparting on fhe municipaiily’s annual fingnalal

The ennual financial staterents set out an peges 6 ta 71, which have been prepared on the going concam basis, were signed
by the Accounting Officer oh 26 November 2022.
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Mhientio Local Municipality

Annus) Financlal Statements for the ysar ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

Restated Naote{s) 2022 20214
Restated”

Asssls

Current Assais

Recelvables from exchange treneatiiois 3 312 465 455 807

Rseeivables from non-sxchangs traneaclions 4 2 504 854 f 984 404

VAT receivable & 13475 233 T 824108

Cush and cash equivalents 4 172820 788 169 332 B2
189102388 176 387028

Non-Curment Assets

Investmant property 7 5 BB2 821 5082 621

Property, plant and equipmant 8 263788 613 756 452

Intanglble axssis o 157 288 322 155

Herflege assete 10 - 210 810
535403 657 520272038

Total Asnats T24 50 048 308 860 06T

Liablites

Current Linbfities

FPayables from sxchangs transactions ok 8534023 1173974

Employee bensfit obligation 12 15 318 813 14 680 43

Unzpent condional grants and recelpts 13 18 632 854 16 00D

Non-Cusment Liabilities
Emplceyes benefit obligation
Provisions

Total Lisbiiiies
Net Assels

Accumiiated surplus

fadBaes 26424600

12 6 465 941 B 184 404
14 4 629 019 4 213 835

11394950 40397529
MITEIS2  368228M
UG 805307 662 646 4%
" 068 806 367 662 846430
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality

Anrual Financlal Statements for the yedr ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Financial Performance

Restate

Rovenue

Rovenue from sxchange transeoflons
Servios charges

Rental of facifiies and equipmant
Agoncy sorvioas

Licences and permits

Other income

interest eamed - hvestments

Totz! reverue from exchanga transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revanus
Properly rates

Transfer revenue
Govemment grants & eubsidles
Flnes

Commision reoeived

Total revenus from non-sxchangs tansaciions
Total revenus

Expendiure

Employes related costs
Remuneration of counciliors
Depredetion end amortisation
Impalments loss

Finance costs

Lesna rontale on operating lbasa
Dobt Irmpairment

Contracied services

Loes on disposal of esels
Actuprisl losses

Movement in (inferestychange in eatimate on Landfil Site
Genera| Expanses

Total sxpanditure
{Deficl) surpius for the ysar

* 8ee Nofe 31

Note(s) 2022 2021
Restated®
16 2031 586 1 810647
24 034 22 302
1245 426 1237802
1430 771 1 502 888
16 120510 127 788
17 6 274 488 3573442
10 130 198 B 274 8330
18 33276037 31 081989
18 271854 B7T 291005701
8317685 1377836
2r2 031 310 988
306 236 710 223 576204
39 318866008 332151124
20 (8B 66T837) (B5 640 588)
21 (20 380 BDB) (20 027 083)
22 (47 307 686) (48 964 206)
{10430671) (2 277 B87)
23 {550 685) (627 451)
(1002798) (980 080)
24 (13743028) {8 838 B50)
25 (8471087) {6 B54 508)
{1917749) (1776868)
(342 638) {120 304)
(715484} (1 490484)
26 (125856 003) (73 143 205)
{319 400 980) (283 741 583)
(3040 072) 78 408 541
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Mhiontlo Local Munlclpality
Annual Financitl Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Resiated

Actumulated Total net
surplus assets

Opening balance aa previously reported
ustmants

Adj
Prior year adjustments

Balance #f 01 July 2020 as restated*
Changes In net ascols
Surplus for the year

Tolal chengea

Restated® Bulnnoe ai 07 July 2021

Ghanges In hel aseeis
Surplue for the yeat

Totsl changea
Balance at 30 June 2022

Note(s)

600 0B2274 600 0B22V4

{15845 376) (15 645 376)
584430 808 554 426 E98

78400541 T8 409 641
TEAD9 B4t 78400 61
GO2ZB48430 BB2B4E4N
{3040 072) {3 040 072)

3040072) (3 040072)
680 806 367 659 606 367
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annue! Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash Flow Statement
Restated Mote(s) 2022 2021
Regtaied®

Cash fiows from operating activities

Recsipis

Property rates taxes 20117863 23010082

Service charges 782 705 8BS 773

Grants 281472733 200441770

infsrest income 5274 480 I 5T 442

Other receipis 3085772 4 578 385
220 T43682 222 280442

Paymanis

Employee cosis {106 645 604) (104 8O0 173)

Suppllers (138 576 681) (86 682 420)
(245 222 188) (191 652 583)

Net zash flows from oparating sotivities 28 551 47T 130 707 349

Cash flows from inveating activities

Purchese of property, plant and equipment B (73 847 6568) (84 DBS5 857)
Pruceeds from eale of property, plent and equipment B 1623425 288 058
Purchese of cther ntangible asests g - (338 261)
Nat cash fiows from investing activitias {12224 231) (81 116 080)
Nit Incrosse/{decrease) In cash and cach quivalents 3307246 0O SO TR
Cash and cash equivaients et the beginithg of the year 66832520 AR TA2TH
Cash and cash squivaients at the end of tha ysar B 172620 7668 169 332 5N
AUDITOR GEMERAL
RECEIVED
3 0 NOV 2622
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Mhiontlo Local Municlpality

Annuai Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounis

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved  Adjusimenis  Final Budpst Actual amounts Difference Refarence
bucdget on comparable betwesn fingl
basls budget and
Resiated actual
Statament of Financlal Performance
Revenus
Revenue from exchangs
transavtions
Service changss 1810218 180 420 1 996 848 2031 BE8 32 320 441
Rental of facilies and equipment 14 0GB 10123 24 221 24 034 (187 412
Agency services 1 565 441 (408 67¢) 1156871 1248 426 21 555 412
Licences end psmits 1 420 618 (11047T) 1319 042 1430771 111728 414
Cther Income 25 089 76 705 102 674 120 610 17 B38 41,5
Interest recelved - ivestmant BPH1408 1474075 2 ATISAEE 5274488 53 008 418
and deblors
Total revanue from exchange B106684 1231288  G3ITe® 10130108 702 266
transactions )
Revenus from non-exchenge
transactions
Taxztion revenus
Property ratou M4T4130 s6zpTe0 33103810 33 27BOST 174 118 4.7
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsldies 208 751 86D (89333) 208712817 27ves4877 63142380 41.8
Finos, Penulfles end Forfeits 72200 52 447 124 747 831 786 707 018 41.10
Total revenne from non- 233 296 280 042604 241041183 305984 579 64 0X3 496
sxchange tmnaactions
Total revenua 241 404 843 88TA170 251279122 MEGUPABYY G48I5TSES
Expsndifure
Parsonnel (83254 539) (4917012) (BB172451) (gBes7es7)  (BIB188) 4112
Remuneration of counclliors {19077 046) (4 b@1 318) (24038 383) {20 300905) 65T 46T 41.13
Depreciation and amortisation (50B11059) 2087520 (48543530) (473v7oss) 125544 414
Impaiment loss/ Reverssl of . - - {{0430671) (10430871} 4115
impalrmaents
Financs costs - {550 695} (S50 405) 4116
Lease rentale on operating isase = (1002708) (1002798} 4117
Dabt Impaimant {176800000) 9 80CG0ODO {6 200 OMD) (15 743 028) {5 843 020) 41.18
Coniracted Servicas (46620000) 1006000 (48615000) (3471087) 3M1AINI3 4110
Benersi Expenses (78888 678) (26071 519) (108001 197} (125856 003) (ZATE4006) 4120
Total expenditure (234 352 321) (23 278220) (917 830 B41) (316430809) 1100732
Opersting defick (52947 378) {13 404 04T) (um 40) (335032} EBED15A8Y
Loss on disposal of assels - 1 486000 1498000 (1917749) OHMITA) 4.1
Actuarial gainaflosses - {42038 (M2938) 4.2
Movement in (hhru‘t)fe‘hnnus In . (715484) (MEAB4} 41,23
eatimate on Landfll Blte
- 1 486 000 1 486 DO (2876171) ([A&472171)
Deficit before taxation (52047 378) (11808D41) (64 856419) (3312 103) 616432186
Actusl Amount on Comparable ({52 847 378) (11908041) (B4 855419) (3 31210%) $154331¢
Basls o Pressnted in the
Budget and Actunl
Compuarative Statement AUDITOR GENERAL
10 <3
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financie! Statements for the year snded 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget en Cush Besls

Approved  Adjustmants Final Budpeat Actua! amounts Difference
budgst on comparable betwesh final
basis hudget and
Restated actual

Reference

RECEIVED
3 0 NOV 2022
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality

Annuz! Finantial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budyet on Cash Basis
Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Aciual amounts Difierence Rafsrence
bnciget on ooirparable between final
basis budget end
Raststed actusl
Statement of Financlal Posltion
Assets
Current Assets
Reosiveirles from axchenge - 312456 32455 41,25
transactions
Recelvables from nor-exchange 11 020 311 1664204 12684896 2854894 (PSGBY) 4126
trensactions
VAT recelvable 22223414 (D135733) 18087681 43475233 }IS52 M7
Cash and cash squivalents 74674627 31819166 106483788 472620766 68135963 41,28
10T 018 352 24 34T GZT 132265079 180 102 3BE 58 836 409
Non-Current Assete
Investment property 17 168800 (11176 876} & 952 621 5 982 621 - 41.20
Properly, plant and equipment 545100 052 42828 836 BB UZ 688 x2D263796 (BBTESEN0} 4130
Intang'bie assets {1 827 0OX) (84 000) (T 911 000} 1657238 1omE N 41.34
Herltage asseta 211 000 - 214 000 (11000 4132
560 642 652 31 669 667 502 312309 535 408 €57 (56 908 652)
Total Assets 666 661 004 6B 017284 724 578286 724 576 045 {72 213)
Lisbliitiss
Gurrent Lishitties
Paysbles from exchinge (24 003 1B2) 24 522 058 828876 (6534023 17605147 4132
trensactons
Employee benefii obligation - 15316813 16316813 4194
Unspent condifional grante and - 196328568 19532008 4135
reeeipty
(24 D03 182} 24 032 0BB 028878 53483602 52554316
Hon-Current Liabilitiss
Employes benaftt obilgation - . G 465 841 8465841 41,38
Provisions 58254000 (33486000) 25088000 4020010 (20126981} 4139
58 254 000 (33 186 DAD) 25066000 11394 GBD (13 673 040)
Totul Liabifitiss 84 260 B1e {8 265942) 206006876 G4B7B 652 3BEYITVE
Nat Asasts 634310186 64 2T1226 €98 BR1412 B53 827 383 (38 D54 018)
Net Assels
Net Asseis Attributable to
Owners of Controlling Emtity
Resorves
Accurnuisted surgius 634310468 ©427922¢ SOBGRIA12 popaz72e3 (3EBBAO1E) Alsbowm
AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhilentlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemsnts for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basls

Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual emounts  Difference Reference

budget on comparsble between final
basis budget and
Reststed actual

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from aperating aotivities

Racelpts

Propetty rates taxss 12482000 4401000 10883000 20417863 323983 40
Service charges £23 000 g7oop 1020000 782705 {237 205) 4149
Granis - Copltal and Operating 260299000 22 261 000 201580000 291472743 (87 267) 4142
Other revenue/recaipte 3269000 1474000  47IE000 5274480 630480 4144

ZBE 065 000 26 238 00D 314168000 317647380 3448860

Payment= =

Employee costs and suppiers - (233350000) (233 310000) (245223 165) (119137985) 4146

Net csh flows from opersting  ZE5 883600 (206077 000) 80888000 72424705 (8463245

Cash flows from Investing activities

Purchase of properly, plantend {20 623 000) (86 797 000} (120330000) (73B47656) 46452344 4150
aquiprment

Net Incresse/(decrease) in ossh 265 432000 (304 874 000) (39442000) 3207246 IBO1B04R  Allabove
and cash equivalents

Cesh and cash equiveients at DE743000 65486000 169220000 B9 332520 193 520 41,52
the beglinning of the year

Cash snd cash equivalents st 365175000 (235 268 000) 120 767 000 172620768 38122569
the and of the year

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhiontio Local Municipality
Antwal Fnanclal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2027

Accounting Policies

1. Freaentsiion of Annual Financial Siatements

The annual financlal statements have bean prapared In accordance with the Standerds of Benerally Resognised Acsounting
Pm(m,huadbyﬂ\ehmmﬂmsmm:mumm:awm&dm122(3)Mtheuunldpan|mnu
Management Aot (Aot 56 of 2008).

These ennual financial stalements have been prepared on an acorusl basis 6f accounting and are In accordance with historical
cost convention es the basls of measuwrement, unlass specilfed ctherwise,

A summary of the significant accounting polisias, which have been consistently applied In the preparetion of thees annunl
financial statemants, are disclosed below.

Thess accounting policies are consisieni with the previous petiod, except for fie chengea #6t ot in note 32 Chenges In
accounting policy.

1.1 Prasentsfion currency
"These snnus! financial stetaments are preseried In South Afrioan Rend, which Is the funational currency of e municipality.
12 Goiny concern sssumption

Those ennusi financial stefements have been prapared based on the expeciation that the municipality will sontinue to
upeiuis as a going concem.

1.3 Significant judgemsnis und sources of estimatien uncertalnty

In prepating the arnuai financial statemants, management Is required to make aslimates and essumplions that sffest the
amounts represarded in the annual fnancia] statements end refated disclosures. Usa of avaliable Information and the
lcation of ludgemsnt ls inherent in the formetion of eslimates. Actual resutts In the future could diflier from thess astimates
may be material o the annual finential siatements. Significant judgements include:

Trude recelvablos / Held to makerity Investmenis andfor loans and rocelvables

The municipaiity assessos its recehvablos for impairment et the end of sech reporting period. in detamining whether an
imahmtbunhﬂdbemhwmhnrdeﬁdt.mesuMumﬂmmmnw whether fhere (B obéarvable defa
indloxting & measurable deorease In the estimated future cesh fiows from & financls assel.

The impalrment for recalvables s calculated on a individusl basls, basad onh historical loss ratios, adjusiad for naticnal snd
industry-spaciic economic conditions and other Indloators present at the reporting date thet correlate with defauits an the
pottfolio. These annual loss ratios are applied 1o loan balencas in the portfolle and scaled ta the estimated loss emerpence

Impairmant testing
The recoverable emounts ¢f oseh-ganerating unite and indhidunl assests have besn determined besed on the highusr of value-

in-use caloulations and fair vaiues Joys costs to sel. Thess calowations requine the use of estimates and assumptions. It s
reasonably passihis that the assLmptions mey change which may then impact our astimations and may then require & material

adjustment io the camrying value of goodwill and tangible sassts.
Froviclens

Provislons wers ralsed mdmmmmmmdmhmmmHmhhb.mmmw
these estimites of provisions are Induded ih note 14 - Provisions.

AUDITOR GEMERAL
RECEIVED

3 0 NOV 2022

4 Name:

Signaiure:

........................................




Mhlontio Local Municipallty
Annual Financlal Stetements for the yeer ended 30 Juna 2022

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and pources of astirmation uncertainty {continued)
Allowanos for doubtiul debts

The hlpdmofaomnardahlnmandulhundl receivables exists predominantly dus to the posbility thet these debla wil
1ot be recovered, Recelvables vere assessad individualy whera ppiicable af the Statement of Financial Posiion 48 financial
axsetn with similar orsclt riek characterisics and coliaciivaly rssessed for iImpairment.

In determining thie allowanss eslmates ars made abwtmeprobubmuafmmyufhdembmsd on their past payment
history end risk profile. The impeirment I calculated by calculsting histotlc peyments hatios for the Individual assels and by
asuming that the future paymant ratics wouk be eimilar o tha hisioric paymant mtios.

in deiermining the recovanablity of fscolvebles from non-exchenge and repsivablss from exchange frensactions the
municipaliy conekiare any chenge in the credit qualty of the dabtor from the dats that credl; was initially granted up to ihe
reporting date. Tho concetiration of credit ek is Emited due 1o the cusiomer basa being karge and unrelsbed. Agcordingly, the
management balleve that thera i no further onedit provision required in excess of debicrs anpelment

14 Investment proparty

Investment property is recognised #s an essat when, it Is probabila that the future ecoromic benefits or setvios potantial that
ane aasocisted with the Investment property wil fiow to the muniipelity, and the cost or falr value of the invesbnent property
can be measuned reliably.

Investment property s Initially recognised at cott, Transaction costs are ntiuded In the Infllal megsurement.

Wher;mh;vmmmumundthmmhumn-mhamehmuﬂm,hmﬁhlhhlrvnlunnlﬂndamd
acquisition.

Caats Indude costs Sncurred Initielly and costs incurred subsequently o add o, or fo replace & part of, or service a property. Ifa
mplawnlr!tpnrtiuamunlsad in the canmying amourt of tha investment property, the cerying amount of the replaced pest is
demcognisad.
Fair value
Subseguent to initial measurement, vesiment proparty Is measured ut fair value.
m&lrwmdhmmpmmmmmm at the reporfing dute.
A gain or loss erising from a change In fizir value is includad In net surpius or deficit for the paciod in which it arises.
15 Froparty, plant and squipment
Thﬂonslofmlhmoflml"ﬂb’.phrlntl:laqmpmﬂtlsracngﬂledummﬂwm.
It Ia probabla thet futlre ecohomic benetils or service potenial essoclated with the Hem will flow to the
rmunicipaity; and
the cout of the [tem csn be measured reliably.
Property, piant atd equfpment is initialty measured &t cost.
Where an aseet Is acgoirad through & non-exchange transaciion, lte coet I Its falr vaiue ea gt date of acquisifion,
Where 2n um-nnfpmpem.plaﬂnndequlpmr\thaoqulmdmmMehammmmnIbrmurym ore

combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired & initlally measured et felr velue (the oost). If the
soquired Rem's falr vakie was pot determinabls, Its deamad cost is the cairying amaunt of the mssat(s) glven up,

When significant components of an kem of proparty, plnnlmdaquipmantmumuuuwul livee, vy are sccounted for as
suparaie teme (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Cogtx Include costs Inusred Inttislly o acquirs or cunstruet an ftem of property, plent and oquipment And costs incurred
subsequentiy to add io, replace part of, or setvio 1, if & roplacemant cost |s recognised tn the camying emount of an em of
proparty, plant and equlpmnt.itsmvinonmomdme replaced pert ls derscognised.

The Intial estimate of the coets of dsmenting andumﬂnghlhmarﬂmbﬂngmmonwﬂuhuls locatad s also
incjuded In the cost of property, plant and aquipment, whars the entity ie obligated io such expenditure, and whers the

obligation avises as a result of acquiring the sast or LEing It for purposes mrmwm
15 RECEIVED
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annuel Finsncial Statements for the year snded 30 June 2022

Accounting Policles

1.5 Property, plant and squipmant {continusd)

Recognition of coste ity the camying smount of an ltem of property, plant end squipment ceases when the lbem Is In the location
and condiiion necassary for it t ba capabie of cpsrating i the menrar imendad by manegement.

tams auch a9 spare pnﬂn,shndbyequbnmﬂandnmdmaqulpmntm recogniend when they meet the definttion of
property, piant and equipment.

Mq]ulmpudnnmﬂswhidnmnmﬂﬂonofwﬂnmmufmmnfpm. plart and egquipment and which mest the
mnihluhﬂlmmmmﬂulmphummma oost of fha fhem of proparty, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspeation coxis from fhe pravious inspection are derecognised.

Prm. pland and equipmant is canied st cost fess accumulaiad depreciation snd any impeirment ineses, Land i mewsurd
at

m. pmnnd equipment are deprecisted on the straight [ins basis gver thelr expected useful lives to thelr estimaisd
vai M

The usetul lives of itsms of property, plant and squlpment have been assessed as followe:

Kem Deprediation method Average ugeful life
infrastructure;
Roads, paving, kerbe, slabk, gablons, signs, guerd ralls Straight fine J0-50 voars
Stormwaiter, culverts, grid inlets Straight ine 10-50 yoars
Elsairical, LV Neiworks, High Mast Lights, Street Lights Siralght fine 30-40 yaars
Bridges Straight line 50-80 ywors
Community:
Recreational facilities sic Stralght line 10-50 years
Comatrias, parimeter protoction, security Gtraight tne 20-25 yoars
Halls, steel oovar, protections Straight Ina 10-50 years
Libraries, footpatha, diesel tanks elc Straight line 1050 years
Cantres, siabs, containers, plestics Struight [Ine 1550 yuars
Other propaity, piant and equipment:
Vehicias, trucks, buces, traciors, tralers Straight line 4-15 years
Machinety and equipment Straight fine 5-7 yoars
Fumiture and office aquipmant Straight lina 4-8 yoars
Gompular equipment, printers, machines Staight line 4.8 yoors
Landfil sites Straight line 10-50 yeare
Igﬂng Not deprecisted Not depraciated
Ings:
Munlcipal offices, training cetrires, motor gates Stralght line 10-50 yoars

The murikipeity azeesses at envh reporting date whether thera s any indicafion thal the municipality sxpectations abot the
resldus! vaiue and the useful e of s @sast have changed sinoa the procating reporting dats. I any such indication eodsis, the
munidmmmwmnmmmmmmmmmhmﬂmaamh-n

111nmﬁmdmawuHuthmhmmmmm’lmmmmmmeumw

[fems of property, plart and mMmdlmmhﬁmnMMthmmnmmmmmwm
benefs or senvics potential expectad from the uss of the aesat,

mpharluuriﬂmmm-dummﬂlmofmhndpmpmy. plant and equipment Is included In surpius o deficit when
mmhmnhad.munhorbnMMMMMMMI\MWM.mmquMh
determined s the difference bebween the net disposal proceeds, If any, and the curying amount of the hem.

Awaumunmmldpnnuhﬁlfwmbhuﬂﬂlmdsubuqumﬂymwdlu part of the ondinary course of
m,nhmmuhmhnmmaunﬁlmmhm“m“h.Pmeudsﬂ'omulmof
ﬂuaaemstsareraeognluodnnmmu.Almhﬂmmﬁmnmhmiﬂﬂdlnnshﬂmmmuﬂmmﬂvlﬁuh

the cash flow statement. AUDITOR GENERAL
B ED—
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statsments for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.8 Intanglible assets

An Intanglbla assat ks recognised whan:
ItlaprobaNeMﬂna:peﬁedfuhnmmmlcbamfhorar\ﬁm potential that are etiributabls to the asset wil
fiow to the municipelity; end
the cost or fair vakms of the azmet can be measured reliably.

The municipality azsesses the prababwmsxpedsdﬁmmmmiebamﬂhnrauvmpoﬂnﬂal ueing reasonable and
wﬁ'i?namh ::umrﬂam that represent management's best esimaie of the sat of economic condifions that will axist over the
usaful life of the seset.

Whee gn Intangible asset is acquirsd through a non-axchange transaction, its inttiel cost ot the date of sequiskion is meaaured
gt g falr value s et thet date.

Expenditure on research (or on fhe research phaes of an Internal project) is mscognisud as an expense when [t is Incutned.

intangible asrats are catried ol cos! lsse any sccumulated amoriiastion and any Impalrment 08885,

An Intangible assat e reganded ae having an indafinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, there Is no foreaseable
lhitbmpmhdmwhidnlumdhwmdhnammﬂnﬂuﬁhﬂmnranﬂmpomﬂll.mﬂmﬂmhmt
provided for thees Intangibie aesets, but they are tesied for impairmant snnually end whenever there s an Indicstion that the
asset may be impalred. For all other Intangible sxsels gmoriisation s provided on a uiraight tine basis over their usatul ke,
The smortieation padod gnd the emeriisation mathod for intanglble assels are reviawed at sach reporting date.
Resssessing the useful ke of an Iniangible pssat with a finite useful Iife after & was classiied a5 indefnite is an Indicstor that

mﬁ?'wb-hnpnhd.nnmhmuﬁumwwmdmmmramnlnlng camying amount s amorfisad over
ite useful lia.

infemally gensratad brands, mestheads, publishing tittes, customer llsts and iwme eimilar In substanca ane not recognised a5
intangitie assels.

Iremally generziad goodwil is nat recognised as an intengtble assat.
Amorilsation is provided 1o write down the Intang ible gssets, on a skaight Ine bests, to thelr residual values &s follows:

em Deprechdion method Average useful ilfe
Computer software and other Straight line 3-8 yoars

1.7 Heritage assets

Rezognition

The municipality recognisee 8 hedinge essat as mmﬁlﬂnhpmbwhmmmnﬁcbemﬁhnrmm
associated with the aeset will flow to the nmﬂpdw.mthnrfnkvmofhmgnbemnd rellably,

nital measwrement
Hestinge aspets are mensured at cost.

Whare » heritage seset is acquired mmaMmmmn.hmnhmmmdnthﬁlrumatlhe:lsbnf
acquisition.

Subsequent measuremsnt
mrmwgnmnnuanmut.achnufmmgammcanbd al its cost leas eny accumulated impairment losees.
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Mhiontlo Local Municipallty

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 .June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.7 Heritage assets {continued)
Impairment

The municipality aasesses =t each reporing date whether there is an indication that K may be irmpaired. if any such indication
exlsts, the municipality estimates the recoverabls amount or the recoverable service amount of the heritage asset.

Transfers

Transfers from heritage assets ere only made when the particular asset no longer meets the dsfinition of a heritags asset.
Transfers to heritage assets are only made whan the asset meats the definition of a heritage asset.

1.2 Financial instruments

Classlification

The municipality has the following types of financial assets (classes and calegory) as refleciod on the face of the statement of
financial position or In the notes therato;

Class Category
Receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from non-exchange transactions Flnanclal asset measured =t amortisad cost
Cash and Cash equivalents Financial asset measurad at fair value

The municipality has the following types of inancial llablilties (desees and category) as reflected on the face of the statement
of financial position or in the notes thereto:

Class Catsgory
Payables from axhange transactions Flnancial lability measurad at amortised cost

initial recognition

The municipalify recognises a financlal asset ar a financial liabliity in s statement of financial position when the municipality
bacomes a party to the contractual provislons of the insirument,

The municipality recognisas finandel assets using trade date accounting.
Initlal measurement of financial assets and financlal lfabllities

The municipality measures a financial asset and financial liability initially at its fair valus plus transaction costs thst are directy
aliributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financlat llabllity.

The municipality measures a financlal asset and financlal llablilty Inttially at it falr value [If subsequently messured et fair
valuel.

The municipality first assesses whether the substance of a concesslonary loan is in fact a foan, On Initial recognition, the
municipality analyses a concessionary loan Inta lts component parts and eccounts for each compenent separately. The
municipality aceounts for that part of a concessionary loan that is:
a sodial benefit in accordance with the Framework for the Preparetion and Presentation of Financial Statements,
where it Is the iseuar of the loan; or
non-exchange revenus, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revanus from Non-exchange Transacllons
(Taxes and Transfers), where It Is the reciplent of the loan.

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.8 Financial Instruments {continued)
Subssquant measurement of financial assets and financlal |labilities

The municipality measures all financial assets and financial ablides after Initial recognition using the following categorias:
Financial instruments at fair value.
Flnancial instruments at amortised cost.
Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measurad &t amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impeirment review.
1.9 Statutory receivables

Identification

Racognition

The municipality recognises statutory receivables es foliows:
If the transactlon is an exchange fransaction, using the pollcy on Revenue from sxchange transactions:
if the transaction is 8 non-exchange transaction, using the poficy on Revenus from non-exchanga fransactions
(Taxes and transfers); or
if the transaction ie not within the acope of the policies listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP, the
recolvable is recognised when the definition of an asset is met and, when it is probable that the future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow Io the enfity and the transaction amount can be
measurad rellably,

Initial measursment
The municipaltty initially measures statutory receivables at their transaction amount.
Subsequent measurement

The munlcipality measuras statutory raceivables after Initlal recognition using the cost mathod. Under the coet method, the
initial measurament of the racsivable |s changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflact any:

Interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable (where applicable);

Impalrment losses; and

amounts derecognised.

Impairment losses

The municipelity assesses at each reperting dete whether there is any indication that a statutory recalvable, or a group of
stetutory receivables, may be Impaired.

In assessing whether there Is any indication that a statutory recelvable, or group of statutory raceivables, may be impaired, tha
municipality considars, as a minimum, the following indicators:
Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling, business
restue OF an equivalent.
It 1s probable that the debtor will enter saquestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.
A breach of the terms of the transaction, such &s default or delinquency In principal or Interest payments (where
levied).
Adverse changes In Intemnational, naticnal or local economic conditions, such as a decline In growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or changes in migration rates and pattems.

If there I5 an indication that a statutory receivabie, or 2 group of statutory receivables, may ba impaired, the municipality
measures the impairment loss as the differsnce between the pstimated future cash flows and the camrying amount. Where the
carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory recelvable, or group of
stafutory recelvables, Is reduced, either directly or thraugh the use of an allowance account. The amount of the [osses are
recognised in surplus or deficit

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory racelvable Is revised if there has been a change in the estimates
used since the Iast impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of disdo BraEinaan pas
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Ststernents for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.8 AStstutory receivabiles {continued)

Any previously recognised impeiment loss Is adjusted aither directly or by adjusting the ailwance aocount. The adjustment
doas not result In tha carmying =mount of the statitory recelvable or grakip of statutory recelvables excaeding what the camying
gmount of the recsivable(s) would have been had the Impeirme:t losa not been recognised at the dete the Impaiment is
reviead. The amount of any acjustment is recognised ih suplue or deficlt,

Dsrecognition

Thmmmz:;mmlmm.un part themat, when:
the to tha cagh fiowa from the recelvable are asitiad, sxpire or ane walved,
the murnicipality transfers io enciher party substentially all of the risks and rewards of ownemhip of the recelvable; or
memmidpam.dnplanImmlnedmdgmﬁwnm:ndmd;dmmhbcfhmmhb.has
trensfemed cortral of the recaivabie to another parly and the other pacty has the practica) ablily io sel! the recsivable
in fis sntirety o an unrelated third party, and Is able tv sxerdss that ability unfieterally snd withcut needing to Impose
additional restricions on the trangfer. in this caes, the municipality:
=  densougnise tha recetvable; and
»  recognise separstely any rights sind obiigations oreatad or reteined in the transfor,
mmmmdmmmmm«dmummmmmmmmm
those transferred on the basis of thelr ralative falr valuss at the transfer dxis. The municipality coneiders whether sny newly
created rights and obligations are within the soope of the Standard of GRAP on Finsnclal Instruments or another Standerd of
w.mdmmmmmwwmmmmam,mmmm.m
teoogniaad In surplis or dafieil in the pariod of the transfer.
1.10 Lewses

A loase ls clezsified a5 & finence lease If It transfers substantially ail the ek and rewerds inaicents! to ownsrehip. A lesse is
classifisd ae BN operating leaes If It dons not transfer substantialy all the risks and mwands Inoldantal o ownership.

Whan & lbase Includes both land and bulkiings slsments, tha entity aesosess tha deseification of each elamunt sepamatsly,
Operating loates - lessor
wmmmummumm-mwmmbmmmm.

Iﬂﬂsldhdoulslnmmdhmmﬂuﬁmﬂﬂuimmmﬂmhmmudﬂdhﬂummngunmﬁulﬂhnulum
and recognised as ah sxpense over the jesse term on the same basia s the jease revenue.

Income for lesses Is disciosed under revenue i siatement of financial performance.
Operating lsasas - [pasee

mmmmmmummmammmmemmmmmw
ﬁnnmnhnwunhodummmﬂduwnhu\udummWuanopmﬁmmnmﬂnrmw.

1.11 impeirment of vash-generating sasets
identMcation
Whan the canrying amount of a cesh-generaiing esest exceeds Its recoverable amount, it s kmpailred.

The municipalty sysesses &t sach reporfing dets whather there is any indistion that e vash-generating seset may ba
impairad. if any such indication exiats, the municipakly sstimsies the recoverable amount of the aswet.

Imespeciive of whather there s any Indication of Impairment, the municipailty niso tesis & cesh-genersiing intangitie aset wih
an indafinlte wsefd Hfe or 6 cash-genarating lnhmblouutmtyntmhhbhrmfarlmpnhmﬂmmdlywomﬂnglb
unyhnanmmtwlmihumlbhlmwmmlnhmemmtlspmnrmdutmuarnﬂlme cvary your, T an intengible
asset was inflally recognised during the cument reporting period, that intangible mspet was tested for impairment befors the end
of the curment raporiing period.
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Mhlontio Local Municipality
Annuel Finencial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.41 Impalrment of eash-generating asests (continued)
Value In use

When estimating the valuo {n use of an ssset, the municipetty estimates the fulure csh invfiows and ootfiows o be derlved
Irommrﬂtum wmt:‘fshm and from 1is uiimeta dieposai and the munlcipaly apples the appropriate cisoount rate o
those re .

Recognition and measursment {ndividual anset)

Hmmmmmdnmwmﬁwmnmmmhmmmmu\eoarrylmnmuurﬁu!maaﬂatls
reducad to its recoversble arnotirt. Thie reduction Is an Impalment loss.

Mmmmhmmmwhmm:mduﬂdt

When the amount estimated for an lmpnmmlwalsumbr'lhmhwrﬂnu amount of the cash-generating nssed fo which it
relates, the municipality recognives i labifty only o the extent that ls a wlmnllnuusmdnrdtfew.

After the recognition of &n mﬂmmm.ﬂwdeprmlalon(nmumuﬂmj charge for the cash-gensrating asset (s adjusted In
mmthmmmmmmmmmmleuhmidunlvduaﬁfaru).ona
baslz over its remaining useful life.

Caah-generating units

i there s any indicafion that an asset mey be Impaired, the recoverable amount ks sstimatad for the Individuel aseet. I it Is not
to estmate the rcmvarahlemmmtufmlndlvldmlamt. the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
oash-generating unit o which the asset batonge (the asssls cash-genemting untt).

lfmadlvammﬂdshfornwoulpm;md\mdbymmalorgmupdamh.ﬂutmarmufmmdmﬂnedul
mh-qnnurlﬂngmn.mﬁmoralutme outpad is usad Intemally. If the sash inmusgﬂnrlhdw:nyuuotorm-
generiing unit are affected wmmlﬂnabrpmm.me municipally use managements beel estimaia of future price(s) that
wﬁbmﬂhmmnmhMMW:
mmnmhlnﬁnwsundtodmrﬂmﬂ\euuhormh-gmemﬂng unit's vahes In use; and
the future cash culfievws wbmmmmuehmuiwmum«mwm units thet are
affacted by the intermal transfer pricing.-

_carh-ganellﬁrq ummmmmmmwbmhmmm«wmm. uniess & change
is ustified.

Anm)
mnwmofhummmﬂmmumwmduuﬂwcanvlngamunlofﬂush-gonmhasutsdhurﬁona
mnhhﬁ.Monhuandmhnnﬂhﬂwuﬂtmmmmmmunhnmmwns
impalrment losses on individual rasets.

In aliocating an hnpulrmantluu.mOanﬂlydm nat reduce the carrying amaunt of an asget balow the highest of:
ltihh*vduehllwuutnullﬂfmhbh);
Iisvaluelnme{lfdmm):and
ZEr0.

MMMdmtanMImmwddmmhnwbmdmmdhmmmamerntutoiheo\mr
wdrgﬂmlﬂngamhdthewﬁt.

Where 2 mﬁmmmmmm&b & cash-generating unit, a propartion of tha carrying amount of that hon-
mshwmrﬁnnmdb-mdwhmnmmmdm cash-gpenerating unﬂpﬂnrtooﬂimaﬂonufthammabh
amount of tha cash-genetating unit
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Mhiontio Local Munlicipality
Annuel Financial Statements for tha year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policles

1.12 impairment of non-cash-geneuting asaets
idantification

When the carrying amount of & non-cash-generating aasst exoseds is recovereble service amount,  is impeirad.

The municipality assesses at 8ech reporting date whether thara is any indicetion that & non-cash-generting assst may be
impalred. If any such indication exists, the municipaity estimates the recoverablo service amount of the assel.

!rrnpodlvufMormlslnylrMnﬂnmmmmmm-mh?mMMnubhmtm
an Indefinke ussful fe or & non-cash-genemting Intangibia seest not yet avaliable for use for mpaktnant armually by
eomparing s camying amount with fis recoverable service amount. This impaimant test Is performead at the same time avery
year, If an intangible assel was inftially racognised during the current raporting period, tht intangible assat was tested for
impairment befars tha end of the cument reporting period.

Recognition and measurement

f the regoverable sarvice emount of a non-cash-generating seset e less than s camrying smount, the carying amaunt of the
asset |s redusad 1o 1 recoverable servios amount. This reduction fs an Impalment loss.

An Impalrment loss Is recognised immediately In surplus or deficit.
wwmﬁ-mmdmmmnmammm

Whan the amount estimated for an impafrment lose e graster than the camrying amount of the non-cash-genemting asset to
whld\ﬂnhha.hmuniclpﬂitymhuamIlymlylnihamntﬂutlanmtunontlnﬂwwomm.

After the recognition of un Impairment icss, the depreclation {amortisation) chargs for the non-cash-generating asset s
ﬂmnmmhumhnmmmmlmhodur;ﬂnamuntlnnhmﬂulvﬂuomm),
on & systemetic bacie over iis remaining useful Iife.

Reversal of an lmpalment loss

The munkipality assesees aiuﬂmpurﬁngdnhwhﬂnrhmbwhdluﬁmﬁﬁanhﬁpatmbnmmw
peﬂodsbrnmmh—gnmﬂnumﬂmnom-&tnrmsyhmmnwwchlndmmmm
municipeity estimates the recovershis servics amount of thal asset.

Anmmnhunmnudhmuﬂu&brummhﬁmmmummd if there has beent & change In the
pefimates issed to determine the saset's recoverable servioe amount aince the last impskmert loes was recognised. The
mmaumummmuwmm.mhmlsamummmm
The incressed carmying amount of an asest atirbitabie to & reversel of an Impakment 1088 does not axcead the carmying
axmumlilmuldhavebundahmiﬁ{netofdapmeidhnnrmomm)mnulmpalrmentlulshlmmmﬂsedfwh
asset in prior parinds.

Amdmlmlmwummmm-ﬂthwmmwm surplus or deficit

Any reversal of an Impalment loes of & revalued non-cash-generating aseet s freated es & revaluation ncrease.

Afer a revarsal of an impalrment loea L= recognised, the degreciation {amertination) charge for the non-cash-genemting asest
hadjtﬂdhﬂlhﬂpﬂbﬂhulbﬁhhlmn-cuhmmﬁmMmmammhuhmwm(ﬂmﬂ.
on a sysiamatic basls over its remalning useful ifs.

1.13 Employes benefits

Empbyuhmnﬁhmallbmdm}du-ﬂmglvmbyln entlly In exchange for sarvice renderad by smpicyses.
Aquallylmhsumnmmllcyhmhsumpoﬂwhundbyanmﬂmthmta related perly {se defined In the Standerd
ﬁGummmm)ﬂmmmﬂy,HmeMofh policy can be usad only to pay or fund
emplwaebunﬂhmderadmmlbmeﬂtphnmdmnﬂmﬂaﬂehmemﬂmmmy’smm(mhnqmdsﬂm)

and cannot be paid 1o the reporting entlty, unices ether:
the procescs nmmmmmmm-mmmmmmhmmnummwmmmeﬂ:

obligations; or
the procesda mre retumed to the reporting entity 1o reimburae it for benafits already pald.
—AUBIFORGENERAL |
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annus! Finaneial Statements for the year ehded 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.13 Employoes bencfits {continued)

Tmhuﬂmhnsﬁbmmpbywbennﬂtspmblanamltofd :
an entiy's dadalonlotarrnlnﬁamemployu’sunplwmentbﬂoreu normal retirement date; or
an employee’s dacision t0 acoapt volurtary redundency n exchange for those banefits.

Other long-term employee ensfits are employes banefits (other then poﬂ.-amployrmntbeneﬂhandmﬂnuﬂon benefits) that
are not due fo be sattied within twelve monthe afier the end of the perind k which the emplayees rentdot the relgted asrvios.

Vestad employee benefits ars employss bamﬂhﬂntmnntmndlﬁomlonhmmunpw

cumposhmchluwﬁtypmgmmmumuhblmd by legisiation nndupmmnnmlﬁ-emplwnrplwtoptwdapoat-
employment bensfite as weil a5 to pmvldaheneﬁixﬂmnnnotmnﬂdemﬂm in exchange for service renderet by employass.

Amnmuﬂvaoblignﬂonhmohllgaﬂmm:bﬁwsm an entity’s actions where hyunutabletndputhmofpulpmeﬂm,
published pulldnsnrnulﬁuhnﬂynpadﬁoeumntstlhmm!.h snﬂwmtﬂlabdhuﬂ\erpanbsmitwll accept certain
mpomlhiiltlnnm_iaearacult.ﬂnaﬂWhuuuhdavandmmﬂmmﬂupmmmmmwﬂumumndm

Ehortterm employos banefite

Whan an employes hes rendered servioe to the ummmampwgm.mmmmmsmwndamm

dmmmwmumammhrmm
u-mwcmdm},mrm any emaount Rlready pald. If the amounl slready pald exceeds the
undiecounted smount of the m.mmmmwmmm“nmmwmmm

Themmmunoudmmmmdmtwhudummm at the employess vander services that Increass
thelr ertitiemant or, in the case of non-accumlating ahsences, when the absenca ucours. The enthy messures the expetiad
MﬁmuhﬂnpmmuhdMmmﬂwnddﬂnmlmmuﬂhﬂﬁemﬂymummnmuunfﬂuum
enutlunentmrmnmmumaﬂwnpuﬂnudm.

Memmnhmmmmdw.wmdmmmhdpmmmmmﬂym-pnmrlt
Mormwmmbmhmw“nmuﬁﬁ_pmmgndamllnbloavllmdmeuhlimonmn
um.hmmommnmmmmhummmmtommw.

Post-empioyment benefits
Post-employment benefits: Dafined contrihution pism

When an employes has mndemduMmbﬂnmmeamydnﬂmanpmﬁmpuﬂﬂd.momm!dpammnhnm

contribution mmammmmmmmm
nam{mm).mmmawmamm.wmmmamypatu
mhomondwhmnﬁonhmﬁmdm,mmmwmnmwnmamt
wmm)mﬁnmntﬂnthwwIendh,furmpla.amdudmnhﬁmnmmmunu
ummome.unhuumﬂmamdmduqmorpmmummdmhndm contribution 'n the cost of an asset.

wmmummnmmmmﬂmmmmuduamwmm months sfter e end of the reporting
whmmmmmuwmm‘i m,mmdw.mmmmmmmmm
dnm.ﬂnmmaﬂhmdhhmlmﬂﬂmnmmmmmﬁmhmlauﬂwlmﬂn
ammandesﬂnmdhmufhanhlw.

1,14 Provialons and contingancles

A provision ls a inbility of uncartain tming or amount

Provisions ere recognised when:

mamumdpmtyhaupmuntnblwonanmultdamuwnt

tis prnmb:::mgnw‘l’ﬂwefmumumbcdyimmmmbbemﬂhmmpotanﬂalwilhenquhdh
sattie igation; an e
= rejabla estimate can be made of the obiigation. AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhlontio Local Municlpality
Annua! Financial Statemente for the year endet! 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

.14 Provislens and contingenciss (sontinued)

Where soma or ol of the expenditure Tequined i seitle 8 provision Is expeoled to be relmbureed by enothor parly, the
raimburssment ia recognised when, and only when, i is virtually cortaln Mat ralmbirsamant will be raceived If the municipailty
sotiles the obligation. The reimbursamaent s treated as 2 eeparale ag=et. The amount recognised for the reimbursament does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewsd st each reporfing date snd adjusted to reflact the current hest estimata. Provigions are revefesd If it is
mlmxrmlblﬂh-t Bn outfiow of rescuraes emboetying soonemic banefiis or service potential wil be requirad, to settis the
getian,

VWhere discounting is usad, the camying amount of 2 provislon incrasses in sech period to mfiect the pesesgs of time. This
Incraawe f& ecognised a2 an interest axpense.

A provision s uead only for expenfitures for which the provision wes originally necogrissd.
Provislons are hot recognised for future operating surplus.

if an municipality hes & confract that ls onarous, the present obligetion (nwt of recoveries) under the confract ks racognised and
measursd es a provision.

A constructive obligstion to restructure arises only whan an munivipsilty:
hes a detsled formal plan for the mseiruchiring, [dentitying st least,
a m-mmmwuunaunﬂmmmmnm;
« the pdncipal locatione affected;
ﬁmdm"'m'mm-m number of empinyses who will be compenseted for services being
- the expendiiures that wil be undertaken; and
«  whan #w plan wil be Implementad; and
humllndnvalldMulnﬂmlﬂﬁndhuﬂlmomhmwmmumtmn
plan of enheuncing s main feafures i thoss effected by L.

A restructuing provision Inchudes only the direct expanditures arsing from tha resiructuring, which are those that ana bofh:
necesserily enisliied by the restructuring; end
not assogiated with the ongolng activities of the municipality

Nnnblulhnllhulnmmofhuhormllrnfmmm il the munlolpality ks commitied to the sale
or tansfer, thet ls, there Is a binding arsngement.

After thelr inflal recognition contingent lieblities recognised in entity combinations that are recognisad saparatety are
subsscuently messurad at the higher of:

fhe amount that would be recognised is & provision; and

the emount initially recognised less cumulslive amortisation.

Tha municipafity recogniess e provision for financisl graranises and loan commitments when Hi [» probabje that an outfiow of
resolrces smbodying economic benadite and servics pubnﬂllwlnhanqulndh-ﬂhthublg-ﬂnnwlmlmuumd
the obligaiion oan be made.

1.16 Commitmesnts

ltsms are classified as commitments when an municipality bes comimitied itaelf to future transactions that will normally result In
the outliow of cash,

Disciosures are required In respect of unracogniesc contraciuel commitments.

At the end of seoh fingnclal period the Mmmvmmmmmmuruﬁmmmmmmn
approves and coritrected for which Is theh disciosed in the commitmants nate to the finantial etatements.

Whr%l&ﬁﬂaunhmﬁaﬁm-mmmmuuw ina note 1o the finarcial
statements, If both the following oriteris are mot:
Contracia shouki be non-oancefiable or only cancehahle at signiticant cost (for exemple, confracis for compuler of

bullding mairmenance servicet) and AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhiontio Local Municlpality
Annual Finenoial Stetaments for the yaar snded 30 June 2022

Accounting Policles

4.15 Commitments {(continued)
Confracts should relate to something cther then the roufine, stoady, stete businese of the entity ~ therefors sajery
commitmante relating to employment contracts or social security benefit commitments are excluded.

1,16 Revenues from axchange transpctons

Measurement

Revenus is measured at the falf vaiue of the ponsidaration recelved or receivable, net of rads discounts and volume rebstes.
Rendaring of servicss

Whenﬂnwmﬂeufammennnlnmlvlnglhnrandadm of sarvioas can be sslimaiod refigbly, revenus assoolated with
the traneaction Is recagmised by refarence to the siage ufunmplaﬂmofhahnudbnntﬁn repatting dute. The putcome
of a tranxaction can be egtimated raliably when all the following condiions are satisfiod:

the amount of revenue can be measured refably,

It Is probabie that the sconomic benedits or setvice pobnﬂllauodmmmmemmdmwlllﬁowbﬂn

municipaiity;

hmadmplaﬂnndunwnn ltme,raporﬂngda‘hemnbemmdrslhwm

ihemhwmmmmﬁmmumhmmmwnmhnﬁuumdmﬁamy.
When services are psrbtmadbylnlmhnrﬁnuhnmﬁerofm“aspedﬂodﬁmm.mnuebmmﬂmu
mwmhﬂmrﬂwsp.modumammm&m::m-ummmmwwmmm
mplmlmwmaapﬁﬁcadhmummlﬂnmmanynﬂmam,m“gmdmhpoatpnnedunﬂlﬂn
sipnificant act Is executed,

When the outcome of the remeaction Invotving the rendering duﬁmmummm,mmahm
only to the extent of the expsnses recognized thet are recovamable.

Servios revenue ks recogalesd by reference i the stege of completion of the transaction st the reporting date.
inferest

Revenue arising from the uee by othen of entity assate ylelding Inerskl or similar distributions is recognised when:
It Ia prabable that the econtmic benaflis or service potential assockated with the transaction will flow to the
mimicipelity, and
The amount of the reveriia can bs measured refably.

interest Is recognised, in urplus or defict, umﬂnmmmmmm.

8srvica f:‘u included In the price of the product ars recognises a8 revenue cverthe pariod during which the servica i
performed.

147 Rﬂlﬂﬂlmmm

Muamgmmammmunmumummmwmmmmnmm.m
npmmmuinmtmh.mmmmmmhmnﬂmumwnmm

Conditions on irensferred Mmﬁmmsmmmnmmtmmmmmmmmmmm
haunstls‘::uimwbsmumdbyﬂmmdpm“m wfmmmmhmurmmlmﬁslmuﬂbo
returned to the transieror.

cuntn%dmmatﬁsewtmhmlduﬂtyunmowﬁomho benefit from the aseet in pursult of Its objectives and oan
mwe«dmm“mmhmdmmmm.

EmehruwﬂomamtmnnmnhMIﬁnmeWmﬁmemm.ahmhbﬁﬂmmﬂaﬂ.w
dmwygmawmunuﬂm(pﬂmﬂyhﬂwhmdmh.m.m.ormdasuu)bnmtrnnnﬂtyln
exchange.

Expenses pald through the tex aystem ammmmamavaihbhh:bmnﬁdaﬂelmm of whethsr or not they pay
taxes.
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Mhlontlo Local Munlcipality
Annual Financial Staterments for the year ended 20 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.17 Ravenua from non-exchange transactons (continued)

Finet are sconamic benefits oruwbepmualmemdmmmmbyunﬂﬂu.udehnﬂnedhyamnmmw
enforcoment body, as 8 consequence ai the breach of laws of regulatichs.

Non-exchange transactions are fransactiane that are not exchenge transactions. in @ non-axchange transaction, a munickakty
efther recelves valus from anather manicipsiy without directly giving approximataly equal vakie In sxchangs, or gives value o
another menicipality without directly recelving approximaialy equal value in axchange,

Restrintions on franefemed eseeis are sfipulations that imit of direct the purposes for which 8 transferrad aseat may be usad,
mmmmm:m benafits or arvios potznilal e requited to be refurmed to the trnefenor if nat deploye -]
a8 X

Racognition

Anlrmwdmwumfmmamnmmohmdmmimdammhmm as rayenus, exoapt to the extedt
that a liabliity is #lec racognised in respect of the smme Inflow.

hﬂmmﬁdpdllynﬁuapmuﬂnblgaﬂmmma-nhbﬂlyhmmd-nimdmﬂomam
axchangs trenseclion recognised os an agset, K recuces the narrying amount of the Bablity recognised and recognises an
amount of everns squsl to that reduction.

Maasurement

Rmmnf:,mn-nmmamommnimdeﬂnmmumamwmnotamltmnﬂedhyhn
municipafty.

When. os a result of @ non-exchange transaction, the municipallty recogniees an ssset, it siee rmeognisea revenue squivalent
to tha amount of the Mmuudummmunmuudmm.mnhmwwmmn
wly.m“alfablliwbmqﬂmdbmmhmbemmndnﬂnmﬂnwhofﬂnmntmulredtom
ﬂnuhlwunaitl-:empoﬂlnsMh.mdhmwdﬂhmelnnatm&.ﬂm.mnhad as revanue. When a
liabiity s subsequently reduced, hnuumemﬂammmwamﬂﬂmhm.m:mﬂofﬁwmmh
lkabilty & recognised as revenue.

Hnuunroownmdumnmmmnmmmmlﬂmufmmtmdmmmmmm
s ah asest.

MMMMﬂM&WMMﬁMIMﬁWhMMﬂWh&
Wimﬂnmnieipnlmrnolmftnhﬂnnpadtyulmagantmnﬁmwﬂlrﬁbumﬁﬂ'\omm entity.
1.18 Comparutive figures

Whuumw.mmnﬁvlmuubmmwwrmrmhdmln presaitation in fhe current year,
1,13 Unauthoriesd axpendiiure

Unauthoriesd expendiiure & dafined in section 1 of ths MIFMA 85 Sxpenditurs incisred by & municipality otherwies than In
accordance with section 16 or 11(3) and includes:
overspanding of the totsl smount approprisiad in the municipelty’s spproves budget,
overepanding of the total amount apprapropriated for & vote In tha approved budget;
expendiiure from a volt unrsiatad o the depariment of functional mrea coverad by the vois;
mndlhnofmylppmmhdlunpﬂwumnmmmmmmm;
spending of un ellocelion refarrefed In bullst poinis 2, 3 and 4 of the definfion of “sliccation® ofharwiae than in
acoordancs with any conditions of allocation; of
& grant by ths municipality ciehrwise than in accordancs with this Act.

All expanditurs relating 1o unauthorised expenditure must be disclosed in the nots i the ennugl finencial statetenents.
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Mhiontlo Local Municlpality
Annus! Finantial Statements for the yesr endad 30 June 2022

Accounting Poficles

$.20 Frulfless andg wasteful expenditurs

Fruitlass and wastsful expenditure s defined In saction 1 of the BAFMA a8 expenditure that was made in vain and would have
baen evoided had reasonabie care besn exarcised..

All sxpenditure relating to frultiess and wastelul expendtture must be discloeed In tha note 15 the anual iranciel stutements.
1.21 imegular expenditura

umndmudaﬁnadhucﬂomthFMAubm:

(a) wxpenditure incumed by the murkcipelity n contravention ef, or not In accordance with, a requirement of this Act, and
has not been condaned In terms section 170;

{b) exponditure incurred byﬂnnunbhlﬂtgrhemﬁawnunnof.urmtlnmrdlmwlﬂmauqulmnnntufthaminipl
5 M.mmhmmhunmnwmadmm

() mnditurllneumdbyhmmhballly!nmnmnﬂnﬂof.rﬂutl:nﬂhamﬂmwﬂhammmntufﬂn
Pub!lcommmt.wn(ﬁ;dﬂn.mcﬂus}:w

{d) expenditure incured by the munieipeiity in contravention of, of not in gocordancs with., a reguirement of supply
chain managemant policy of the municipality, or any municipalty's by-lews glving offect 1o such policy, and which
has Fot bean condoned n terms of such policy or by-law, .
but exchides expenditure by & municipaity which falls within the defintiion of "unethorised expenditura®

imegular expenditure is recognised whan a payment i made.

Where Iregular expenditure wae incumed in the previous financlat yeer srd is oniy condaned in the follewing financlel yoar, the
regiater end the disclosure note to the financlel staternants must be uptatad with the amount condoned,

Imegular expendiure that wes incurred and HanIﬁadduﬁngﬂnmrlMynrnndwlmmmtwnad by the
NmndTmmwmmemlmntmbﬂly must be mﬂndappmpﬁﬂalyinh&kmguhrmﬂlm ragister. If llability for the
iraguiar expendiiure o&n be mitribuled te & person, a debt account must be created If sich & pareon is Bable in taw. Immedixte
sieps mmmmnhmmammmm parson concamed. if racovery is nat posaible, the sccounting
offioer or acoounfing authority may wiite off the amount &3 mmmmwm»mmmmmmwm
financisl staternents. The kregular expenditure regietar must alao be updetad accordingly. If the lmeguiar expendiure hae not
peen condoned and no person Is Eabla hm.ﬂwmnmmnhhdMnmstmahwmmm
programmifaxpendlture jtem, be dnslosed a6 wd\lnﬂnnnhhmnnnmiulmm-nd upduted accordingly In the
kregulsr sxpanditurs register.

1.22 Budget Information

Mnnmﬂfhamialmhnndmobu:lwﬂmmo nmmqnmmmm-mpaﬂwnwmhmm
mumbrﬂnmpmlnnpomdmmnmduudlnmasuthmmﬁmnduudwm artual smounts.

1.23 Ralnied perties

The municipality s exempt from disciosure requirarmants in relation 1o relatad party transactions [f thet transaction sccura within
normel supplier andior clisntiracipiant relalionships on terma and condifions no Mmore or lase fevourabie than those which Kls

mmwmmemwmmm-mmnd-mmmmwmw in tha same circumetances
and terms arxi conditions are within the nmlmmﬂngpmnehmmbmdwm reporting entity's lagel mandste.

Whana the municipality i exempt from the disciosures in apoondance with the above, the municipaitty diecloses narvative
Information about the nature of the tansaotions and the releted outstanding balances, 1o enable users of the entty's financial
statements to understand the offect of relatad perty ransatiions on its gnnuzl fingncle) sietemants.
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annuel Fingnolal Statemants for the yesr snded 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements
Revtated 2022 2021

2. New standerds and Imerpretations
21 Standards and interpratations Issust, but not yet effective

Standard! interpretation: Effective date: Years beginning on or Expecied impact

afier
GRAF 104 {amended): Financiel Aprdl 1, 2028 Unfikely there wi| ba.a material impact
Ingburmnents
GRAP 4 (amended): Presentalonof  Aprll 1, 2023 Urifkely thera wilt be a material impact
Financisl Statements
GRAP 103 {amsnded): Heritage assets Apdl 1, 2023 Unfikely there wik be a meteria) Impact
GRAP 25: Empiloyes Banafite April 1, 2023 Uinlkely there will be & matsrial Impact
|GRAP T: Limitad on a defined Beneft  Apdl 1, 2023 UrRkely there wilt be & material impact
asset min fune requiremsnt and inferect
IGRAP 21: The effect on past decisions April 1, 2025 Uniikely thers will be a matartal Impact
on maierialty

3. Reoslvables from sxchange transactions

Refuse Removal 12634028 11471048
Alicwance for Inpairment (2 B21 673} (11216041}

312458 155 007

Refuse

Curent (0-30 days} 301 682 8180
41 -0 days 144 524 14b 824
61 -0 uaye 142 881 {38 684
B1 - 385 deys 12244031 11160300
Impatrment (12 521673) (11 316041)

12453 155 par

Sumnmary of debtors by customer classification: Consumers

Current (0-30 days) 192 406 2761
T A
1 - 120 days 93778 00 41§
121 - 365 days 5126305  £222423

9 500 880 & 499 DED
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Mhlontlo Local Municipallty

Annugl Einancla! Statements for the yeer ended 30 June 2022
Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Restated 2072 2021

4. Regsivabies from exchange transactions {oontinued)

IndustrislfCommercial

Cutrent (¢ - 30 days) 80 215 1 563
91- B0 days 36 702 30426
G1-00 days 36 26 35318
g1 » 120 days 36 153 34 787
421 - 385 days 2162688 2 07T 684

Netional and provintial government

Current { O - 30 days)
31 - 60 days

61 - 80 daye

91 - 120 days

121 - 366 daye

Tetal

Curront {0 ~ 3C deys)

31 -80 days

81 - 80 days

81 - 120 daya

121 - 385 days

Leas: Allowance for impairment

Reconciiiation of aflowance for impairment

Opening balanos
Provision for Impalment

Nodehlmthwubunpbdpadauwlabml.

2352 464 2188 787

20072 1808
18 445 13 804
42 167 13304
11 760 13 394

814 246 741 583
880 E7T9 T4 034

301693 6 130
144 h24 145 854
142 881 190 684
141683 148 810
12103237 11041 880
(12621 573) (11316 041)

512 455 155 wo7

11818041 10223327
1 205 632 1082 714

12621573 1131804
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financlal Statetments for tha yeer ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

4 Recelvabies from non-exchange transactions

Consumer deblore - Ralas 81548132 48586 TG
Sundry deblore 2430 782 2178 242
Allowsincs for Impeirement - Rates (50 364 540) {47 108 B74)
Aloweanoe for Impalment - Sundry deblon {183043%) (1648510)

20884 834 1984 o4

Rutesn

i fmoor 859060
91 - 80 days

81 - B0 days gm sgzgﬁ
#1-120 003
121-385% 50362824 30802704
Less; Impalrment (69 364 548) (47 108 €74)

2 184 583 1450 062

Summary of debtors by customer aiassificaltion: Consumers

Cument {0 - 30 days) BBE 770 327 618
31 - 60 days mm 289 605
91 120deys Tars  zrroM
421 - 366 days 17633321 15200152

18972133 1638101

IndustrialCemmercialindustrial/Commarciat

Current (0 - 30 days) 852 ga6 o7 356
31- 60 days 162 878 566 677
81 -0 days 162 358 135015
it -120 doys 160 94T 134 789
121 - 365 duys 10838 150 150314857
20 87T 130 16 BELE74
National and provinclal government
Cumert (0 - 30 daye) 8633 437 003
81 - 60 dmyr 3285 2814
61 -80dnys 3206 § 856 788
91 - 120 deys 3295 25561
121~ 965 cdays 22 381 702 B 681 805
22400220 15 M4 D89
Yotal
Current {0 - 30 days} 917 388 882 877
51 -60duys 429 007 250 096
81 -E0 days 426 909 6 376 665
o1 - 120 deys 422 893 688 404
120 - 385 doys 60352824 308027
Lase: impaiment (59 364 549} (47 108 ET4)
2184993 1459 862
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality

Annual Financial Staternents for the yaar anded 30 Juns 2022
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restaled

2022 2021

4. FRocohmbles from non-sxchange transactions (continued)
Sundry debiors
Traffic fines

Payroll debtors
Lezs: Impairment

Reconciliation of allowance for Impalrment - Retes

Opening belence
Provision for impairment

Mndommhmhmphdqodauummh
8. VAT recelvalie

VAT

2326541 2068001
105 242 105 242
(1930431) (4 648610)

500 352 524 633

4T10BEB74 4D B45T0E
12 255 875 6 763 160

TE0 364548 47108 874

13475233 7 624108

An amount of R16 281 z1z,&ahnbaenmdeudmmwmmnndﬂnm mmh'ﬂtyofﬂﬁamﬂmolmhlem

SARS 's not remots.

g. Cashand cash syulvalents
Cash and cash equivalents conelet of:
Cash on hand

Bank balances

Short-torm deposis
Other tash and caeh eguivalents

Cash and cesh squivalents pledged as collateral
Bank guaraniee plexipen/oaded

4 678 285687

5§ 200 0BG B 504 3563
185 264 508 160 200 360
2 144 486 116181

172620 T86 168 33250

135 000 135 0RO

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

3 0 NOV 2622
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality

Arnual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Restatad 2022 2021
6. Cash end cash squivalents (continued)
The munisipality had the following bank sccounts
Account numbes [ description Bank ¢iatemant balanrces Cash hook balancas
30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 Jun= 2020 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 20 June 2020
FNB - Busineas Call acount 141571382 133042864 OBEDEA6T 441571382 133042884 63509 561
Fund - 61388088117
ENE - Businaas NETD Call: 717837 23 583 42D B 148 717837 235882420 6142
Equitable share - 82027945800
FNB - Public Secior Chequa - 550 985 568 348 564 758 558 085 563 318 684 759
Gquiiu Lots - 82020325380
ENB - Public Cheque Account - 19 752 745 144880 12520308 18752745 44 BBD 12 520308
MIG: 52970844221
FNB Commercial Money Markat 14788 9982 6B 474 14769 poB2 £8 474
invesiment: FMB -
FNB - Commercial Call Account 1197 449 §187 773 1187 077 1197 446 1187 TTS 1197 877
LED- 62075571712
FNB - 7 day Interest Plus: 7 dey 10000 10 000 10000 10 {00
Notios - TASBES14034
NS - Commercial Caill Account: 88414 1 014 388 1 461 583 188 414 1 {4 358 1 044 358
Municipal IDP - 820776701587
FNB - Commatcial Money 734 531 734 855 795 077 734 531 734 855 734 077
Market iInvasimant: Houslng
= 82280046345
FNB - Money Market BE24 8048 9170 8825 B 648 9170
invastivent: MSIG -
82260842416
FNB - Madurky Notice - 427 28 427 285 -
Elachificaltion prograrm:
TAGINATT254
mPﬁMTcheq‘ ue 5006175 8 801 497 14 540 556 5200 085 8 80M 353 14 656 B78
FNE Pubfc sacky Chegqus 4654 9883 - B854 9683
poenunt - COVID-18
6zeEo080182
FNB - Public sedior Chegqua 2243 570 107 527 2243 570 107 &2T
account - DOT: 62669888817
Total 472421766 169228076 SR B2 4TE 172 1B 6BY {68 2200834 95291502
AUDITOR GEMERAL
RECEIVED
30 NOV 2022
N RITIB . eessar e rsurstmssnananrrnnnsntasnszsenans
Signature . e e




Mhlontio Local Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

7. investment property

2022 2021
Cost/ Accumulated Carying vaie Cost/ Accumulated Garrying value
Valustion deprecistion Valuetion
and and
accumuinted accumulsted
Intpairment impakrment
investment property 5 862 B21 - 5 paz 621 § 982 621 - 5082621
Reconclliation of Investment property = 2022
Opaning Total
balance
|wvestment property 5982 621 E Q82621

Regonciiation of Investment property ~2021

Cpening Disposaie Total
balance
Investmant property 6 041 821 (59 000) 5882621

A register conteining the Information required bvaamﬂofmomrﬁdpdﬂmnu Managemant Act |s avallable for

lmpodlohltthnraglswnmea tﬂ\amumdpalm.Nopmpurﬂumbunpbdgadnuwm.
Detally of velustion

Valuafions was performed by an hdepnndarRVduarnntmnetudhh municipality and have reosnt sxperionce in locatioh
mm-nmvdﬂwnmmnmpmpmym vaiusd.

Thevdunﬂmwbudmopanmmwmforuﬂlﬂnamﬂmmmm“bu-dmwmntmrlmmm.
mumwmwummmwmdpw@hhmrﬂywztmm.m indapendent valuer Is DB Grobiar,

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

3 § NOV 2022
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Mhientio Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notas to the Annual Financtal Statements
Resteted 2022 2021

5. Property, plant and squipment (continued)
Stiateglc aeset

Properiy 1

Mhiomtio Local Municlpality owns Trenskdo property and the propexty is hekd as a
wm;uummmmmmummmmwpmmm

SMME's with & place to o business.

= Purthese price: 1 Decamber 2008 1284 733 8204738

Property, plant and squipment In the procsss of being constructed or developed

Canying value of property, plant and squipment that Is faking a significently
lunger period of time o compists then supected
Project 2 or Claks 2 o Azset 2 17021958 17021958
Start Date: 10 November 2018

date:28 November 2018
Revissd completion date: 318t Auguat 2024
mmmﬂ%hdﬂmmmmmwm
ufin_mMAmmmmnppnhhd in Oclober 2020 to finish the poject.

Project 3 or Class 3 or Anest 3 17781127  1TTRIAIY
Start Dade:26 Oclober 2018
Original Completion date:23rd Febnuary 2018
Ravised Completion date: Not applicable
The tonirot hes been terminated tn the curent year March 2021 due t poor

by the contracter.
Ne impelment hes been recogized in relation to this project. The assesemant was
dnmwmnﬂnughmbpmpdmmmd,mmhnﬂnphnwmmm
mhmmmmmwmduﬂngmmquwdm1m
financiai year,however it was not appolntad dus to tandering process that was stopped
by the minister of financance.

Projoct 4 or Class 4 of Assst 4 32694700 20168781
Start Date:30 August 2017

Origina! Commpietion date:23rd February 2018

Reviged data: 30 Qctober 2021

The project were delayed by the ElA process, approvel of the verlation order,

escalation of costs of hems that wem purchesed prior and poar performance by the

service provider.

G7AD7875F B3 9T2 816

Raconcilistion of Work-in-Progress 202
Included included Total

within within
Infraatructure Bulldings
Opening balance 30471845 104844607 141315452
AddRionsfcapital expenditure SBOOT 002 BIBDATIE  TOSNTIY
Trarsfamad io compleled Rems (17790 S4B) (A1444 701) (58 241048)

STS562489 WSO004 821 162 84T

AUDITOR GEMERAL
RECEIVED

= 30 NOV 2022

..............................................
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Mhlontle Local Municipality
Annual Finencial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

8. Properily, plant and equfpment {continued)
Reconciliztion of Work-n-Progress 2021

Inciuded Included Total
within within
Infrastructure  Bulldings
Opening bzlance 26120848 84221281 113351128
Addilens/capiial expanditure 34716794 21676812 56395707
Transferred b completed flems {eriraTedy (1 055 566) (28 430 584)

36 471 844 104 B4A GOE 141 3_1&&52

Expentifure Incurred to repair und mainisin property, plant and equipment

Expenditure Incurred fo repair end maintain property, piant and squipment
Included In Ststament of Financlal Performance
Repairs and mainianahce 21 502 986 7 801 216

A regisier containing the information requined lyy eection 63 of the Municipal Finanoe Managemant Act Is avaliable for
inspection at tha meglstecad offics of the municipaltty. No propsriies have been plecigad as securities.

AUDITOR GENERAL
=CEVED

3 0 NOV 2622
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Mhlontio Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statoments for the ysar ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statemenis

Restated 2022 2021

11. Payablss from exchange iransactions

Trade peyables 71884902 2423722
Retention 8541 383 4 059 333
Paymente received in sdvancs § 420 510 2522 BM
Unafocated depostts {232 834 1222 695
Third Patiss/Payrc!l Dabtars (441297}  14TEB2
Creviicr Accrusls 2293 353 1 255 642
Depariment of Trenaport 201 628 104 623

18534023 11738741

%2. Employes benufit obligution

Bonuses
Bonusss ars paid out to al emplayses, axchiding s0Me Bafior managers, in the month of thelr birfhdays ssch year and are
based on & 13th monthly basic ealary.

Defined Banefit Plan

Long sarvice swards

The obligution in respect of the long service ewands Is vaksod every yser by independant qualiied nolueries, The last actuaris:
valuaion was performed on 30 June 2022 by One Pangeea Financiel using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Long ssivice
swards 10 alighle employees are peid for services randensd by emplicyees of 5 yesrs and longer In five year intervals. The
sorvios wearde are pald as per the municipaliy's policy which complles with the minimum thrashelde per the collsclive
agreament of 01 Fabrusry 2018, signed wmammcwndl.mbuhmmmhmwhuhﬂm

- After 6 Confinucus Years of Servios - 2% of Besic Annual Salary and & deys sccumulative leave

- Aftet 10 Confinuous ‘Years of Service - 3% of Basic Annual Salary and 10 days accumulative leave
. After 15 Confinuous Years of Service - 4% of Besic Annual Selery and 15 days accurmulative lexve
- After 20 Cominuous Years of Service - 5% of Busiu Anvuai Salsry and 16 days ascumulative leave
- Aftor 25 Continuous Yaars of Serviow - 8% of Basic Annual Salary end 15 days scoumulstive leave
- After 30 Confinualss Yeers of Service - 5% of Besic Annusl Salary and 15 deya scounulative leave
- Aftsr 35 Continucus Years of Service - 6% of Basic Annuai Selary end 15 days sccumuistive lsave
- After 40 Continucus Yesers of Service - 8% of Basic Annual Salary und 15 days accumuiative leave
- After 45 Continuous Yeers of Sevice - 6% of Baslc Annual Salary and 15 days acoumulstive lsave

The plan i a final salary pension /flat plan or & poet empioyment madical benefit plan.
Current sarvice costs
Curment sarvice tost 654 900 402 232

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

3 0 NOV 2022

............................
.................




Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annuat Finenelal Statements for the year onded 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restated

2022 2021

%2, Employes benefit obligation {continued)

The amounts recognized In the sintentent of financial position are as follows:
Currying value

Preesnt valug of the defined bensfit obligation-whelty unfundad

Pragont vajue of the defined benatit obgation-partly or wholly funded
Feir valoe of plan assels

Non-current Gabliities

Cizront lisbillies

Reconclliztion of employes besefits - 2022 Opaning
balance

Bonus aoorual 1 541 223

Leavs pey acorusl 12 764 TO1

Long sarvice awards 864 024
14 580 948

Reconcifiation of ampicyes benefits - 2021 Opening

' balance

Bonue accrual 2088010

{ eave pay accrual 9047 851

Long service awards BES 336

1 533 131 1541229
12516686 12784701
7 732097 6 548 428

21782754 20BB4 362

(6465041) {6 184 404)
(15 316 813) (14 668 B4B)

(21 T2 784} (20 854 352)

Addiions  Utilised during Total

the yasr
(8 082) - 1633134
(2570084) 2822070 42 516 686
a0z 872 . 1 266 896

(1E76204) 2322070 16316813

Additions  Utillssd during Total
the ysar
124617 (660 404) 1541223
240828 478221 1276470
- {480 312) 364 024

" 0y

865 246 2307805 14 66O 048

Changes In the present vaiue of the defined benafit obligation are as follows:
COpaning balance

Banefls pakd
Net expense recognised in the statemant ef fingnolal porformance

Kot sxpenss recogrised in the stetement of financial performance
Curmant service cost

Past service oost
{moraat cost

Other assumpiions

6548428 6146190
(34024)  (BB3 336
1548633 1285568

7732937 6 548 428

654 800 BITE13
5§50 885 S27 451
342 B8 120 304

1 548 523 1 265 568

mmﬁnmbummhtmcmmmmm“m Muﬂuamuallnmlnmbysn‘aﬂaﬂu
whizh determine the: bonuses mahh)muﬁ.&mmmm porresponding discount rete in the lang term.

The effact of one mmwmhmlmmhnﬁlm:
mmﬁmwdmum:

Amounts for the current snd previous four years re as follows:

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
R R —R R R
Defined beefit obfigation 7732937  aodbazs | 6 ARBHDETOR GER: 44810 000
ik L Gl vt Woigivnt B A el
41 mnuﬁ:ﬁt’iﬁiﬁ
30 NOV 2022
Name

.........
-------------------------------------

...........
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Mhiontic Local Municlpality
Annual Financial Statsments for the yesr ended 30 Juns 2022

Notes fo the Annual Financial Statements

Resiated 2022 2021

13. Unspent conditional grants and recelpts
Unspent conditiona! grants and recelpts comprises of:
Unspant conditionat grants and rmesipts

MIQ 18 817 856 .

LED 15 000 15 000
10 B32 85¢ 15 000

Bovement guring the year

Balance at the beginning of the year 15 000 666 931

Addliiona during the year BOBDT 000 59814 000

Income recognition during the year {70 163 144) {B0 567 $81)
19 632 856 15 600

The naturs and extent of gevemment granta recogniasd In the ennual financlal statements and an Indication of othar forms of
governmant asslstance from which the municipalily hes directly benefited; enc

efuifiisd conditions and other eoninpencies atiaching to govemment essisiance thet has besn recognised.
Sen note 19 for reconclliation of grants from National/Provincisl Government.

Theze amounts are inveatad in @ Ting-fanced investmant unti utiised.

i4. Provislors

Reconcliistion of provislons - 2022

Opening Change in Total
Bahnce distount
factor
Environmental rehabilttation 4213 536 715484 4 p2a B

Raconcilstion of provisions - 2021

Opening Chanpe in Total
Balsnce discount
factor
Envirenmental rehablitation 2723 054 1490 484 4 213 535

Environmental rahablBtetion provision
‘Ihe rehabllitation cost provismon hfuﬂuwnuﬂopemﬁuddh%lswﬂdc@ywmummeunuﬁm

at reperiing date. The elte under conaideration |2 Qumin: lancil site, Tha valuation wa patformed by A.J. Bowers from EMS
Advisory. Mr Bowars [v a wasie menagament specialist and professional enginser.

Kcyhmﬁmumpﬂmmcdnnncﬂofadeﬁ.  disoount rste of 10.703% . The adjusiment mewie to the diecounting
uhu:.‘mdldwbmmmmwIoﬂnnpuelﬁ:landlldbnhlﬁhﬂnmuthnmhﬂmmﬂhmhnh
disoou raie.

Thelarumlmdnmpmﬂnbnbwh:hhduﬂnnetmuntwmeoffummhmbuﬁdmﬂnmdadmmlnim
{fs and on the size of the area that has been used for wasis removal as at 30 June 2022.

AUDITOR CEIERAL

30 NOV 2022
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Mhionilo Local Municipality

Annuel Financial Statorments for the yetr enced 30 une 2022
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restated

2022 2021

16. Bervice charges

Refuss Charges -Businees
Refuse charges - Houssholds
Refuss charges - &

8. Giher coms

Advertisig fees
Overfunder daposits
Sundry incoms
Clearange certificates
Cemelery fass
Bulding plan foes

17. interest earned - investments

interest revenle
Bank

18. Properiy rates
Rates recolved

Residentiat

Cormmencied

Governmant

Smel haldings and fame
Loas: Income forgone

Valustions

Valugfions on kand and bulidings are parformed every 4

interim valuations are
aheretions and subdivisions,

18. Government grants and subsidies

323 008 521833
1 522844 1433074
186 118 155 140

2031 968 1 BY0 64T

77 840 T4 436
18 285

17 207 20241
- 40

20 583 30 862
4 672 1905

120 510 127 788

5274489 3573442

4443875 3166544
5101600 4089888
24 16715 23073937
236 628 3098 603
(671781) (1348 303)

33778037 31 081068

yeam.TheMgnneﬂlvnluﬂnnmmhtoMon 1 July 2018.
on an annuel basls to take Info sccount changes in individuat property velues dus o

200960000 228 A57 000
650 000 550 000

2 300 100 2 400 000
2 521000 1813 082

. 520 (42

161733 120 TH

206202733 235200 805

47041144 43427000
18521 000 12308 76

B5 562144 558257%
B04 § 291 085 701

43 RECEWVED
30 NOV 2022

LY
------------------------------
.............

..........
-----------
............
.......




Mhlontlo Local Municipality

Annusl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2022

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Restated

2022 2029

18, Government grants and subsidiss [continued)
Conditional and Unconditians!

included in gbove are the felowing grants and subs!dies recslvad:

Corntiional grants received
Uncondiionsl grents recsived

Municipsl Infrastricture Grant

Current-yesr reouipis
Conditions met - transfermed to revenus

Conditlons &1 to be met - remain Lablitas [sas note 13).

LED
Belanoe unspent ai beginning of ysar

Conditiona et o be met - remaln Exbiktion (see nota 13).

Fimance Nanagemant Grant

Gument-yoar receipts
Conditione met - trenaferred to revenue

Coriltions =81 to be met - remnain lablliies (s=e note 13).

Expandod Public Work Program

Cument-year receipls
Gandliions met - transfarred to revene
Gonditions still o be met - remaln liabiitties (ses note 13).

LO BETA

Current-yesar receipts
Condlions met ~ fransferred to revenue

Condilicne still to be mat - remain Nebllities (se2 note 13},

70894 877 61238 701
200880000 220 657 00D

275 $GA 877 291 DO TN

66650000 43 427 000
(47 041 144) (43 427 000)

10 617 858 *

15 D00 15 000

2300000 2 400 000
(2300000) (2 400 000)

2321 000 1813 082
(2321000} (1B13082)

161 733 120 714
(181733)  (1207H)
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Mhiontic Local Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the yaar ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

19. Govarnment grants and subs!dins {continusd)

Integrated Electification Program
Cumentyear receip 18521000 12300000
Conditions maef - ransferred to revanus (18521000} {12 00 000}

Congitions sl io be met - remaln lisbilttiea (see nota 13}

20, Empioyse reluted costs

Besic 51 B7057TT 50125007
Bonus $ 610381 40439027
Madical aid - company contributions 5748 23 5 802 058
UIF 453 335 ar? A6
aoL Q00 675 £75 304
Cther paysoll lavise 22 667 20 485
Leeve pay provision charge 2074 054 B23 810
Backpay 3521 200 048
Defined contribution piens 6701 442 8P4 026
Travel eliowance 8708778 9 320 680
Ovarlime paymsnte 1130 607 1085673
Long-sanvice swards 348 BB6 {163 386)

sllowanées 9654 B3 621
Housing benefits and allowancea § 087 TA7 3 D03 835
Allowance- standlry 1912 410 1708 416
Temporal smployees 4 §80 001 e78 780
Allowsnce -caliphone §00 532 673 012

g8 687837 86640 588

Remunoration of Chief Finangs! Officer (N. Botl)

Arnua! Remuneration T28 229 728 229
Car Allowance 254 880 254 BBD
Gontriputions to UIF, Madical and Penalon Funds 2128 1815
Housing AHowsnos 55433 B5 433

1 DA 887 4 040 355

Remunsration of director- Community Barvices {L Ndabenl)

Annuel Remuneration 232 734

Car Allowence 82618

Housing Aliowsnee 24884

cmmmnuw.mnmmmw 10733

Caeliphone Allowanc 12686

Leave encashmant 273 548

Arting Allowance 21 D38 -
657 846 -

Mr L. Ndzbeni was appointed Directar - Cormminhy services on the 15t February 2022.
Mr L. Ndabeni wes appointed Acting Municipal Manager on the 1st June 2022,

AUDITOR GEMERAL
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Finenclat Statements for the year endud 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2024

20. Employse related costs (coninued)
Remunerstion of Director - Corpomta Servicas (W.Zwans)

Arnnual Remunerafion T28 228 728 229
Car Allowance 254 880 254 880
Contribitions e UIF, Medioal and Pamsion Funds 2126 1813
Housing aliowanhos 65433 55433

1080 847 1 040 385

Remuneration of Director LEDPARD (8. Batyl)

Annual Remunerafion 824 186 260 082
Csr Allowance 172 116 7iT4
Houslng Allowance 120 600 50 000
Contribution i UIF, Madicel end Penaion Funds 78081 30 772
Anntel Banus 68 b6 .
Acting Allowanoe 68 D54 -

1129 056 412 568

The direcior of LEDPARD joined the municipeilty In Fabneary 2021,
The director was appointed Acting Municipal Manager from Februery 2022 to May 2022.
Ramiineration of Director Infrastruturs Sscvicss (Z. Pates)

Anrual Remuneration 624 186 280 082
Cer Allowance 135243 56 351
Haousing Allowence 168 049 66 020
Conir’butions %0 UIF, Medicai and Pension Funde 84 545 25 780
Anrnuel Borus 62420 -
Adling Alowenos - 53 208

1 042 453 481 442

“Ihe director beceme an 13D director from February 2021, and from sapiermnber 2020 to January 2021 she was acting as the
18D Diractor,

Remuneration of director - Community Services (M., Yiio)

Annual Remumeration 485 488
Car Allowanoh , 160 920
Contribiions o UIF, Madical and Pension Funde S B&8
Sidite Devealopment levy . LFiyl
Housing afiowance . 36 peE
Laave encashmant - 123 805

- B35 207

The director passed eway in February 2021

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhlontio Local Municlpality
Annual Fnancial Stetements for the year andoad 80 June 2022

Notes to the Annua! Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

20. Employee relaiud costs {continued)
Remunerstion of Munlcipal Manager (T.P. Hlese)

Annual Remunemation 517 386 813 034
Car Allowance: 129 346 203 259
Houslng Allowarnce 35 856 58 074
Cortributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1417 1 664
Leave encashmant 198 280 -
Seliement 633 B33

1enezr 1070081

Tha Municipe! Manager was suspanded on the 30th Novembar 2021 end later terminated on the 2B January 2022,
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statsments for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

24. Remuneration of councillors

Mayor £66 628 BOb 268
Chilsf Whip 889 141 733 088
Exacutive Commiites Members 4 631 M4 4200 780
Spoaker 730 148 €90 045
Ordinwsy Counclllors 13564846 13407 881

20388905 20 027 063

WMayor

Basic Salary B22 226 860 850

Cellphona Alownnce 40 800 40 80D

Data Card Alowince a600 a600
66 626 B0G 250

Speaker

Beplc Salary 613676 agd 234

Celiphone Allowance 40 £00 40 800

Data Card Alowance 3 600 3 800

Car Allowance 172172 161 411

730 146 600 045

Chief Whip
Basic Ealary 482 329 56518
Celiphone Allowance 40 BOD 40 800
Deta Card Alowancs aeno & 800
Gar Allowance 181 411 172172
888 140 733 a8
Executiva coimmittes
Hasle Salary 3236 630 3113104
Callphona Aflowanos 850 200 528 400
Dete Cand Allowance 30800 26 BOOD
Car Alowancs P4 796 872 488
4531 35 4 260 THO
Ondinary counciliors
Bosic Bnlary 808365764 6 7078
Celiphone Allowance 1 717 000 1821 800
Data Card Allowancs 181 800 143 100
Car Alowance 2741382 4 935 050
Backpay 18000

13564646 13 407 BBY

Hor, Clir M, Jara was ejectsd Mayor afler the local govermment olactions thal took plece In Navamber 2021. He rapinced fha
uigoing Meyor Clir N. Dywill

Clir E. Pule was glagted Spesker afiar the local government sisctions thet took place in November 2021, He replacad tha
atigoing Speaker Clir M. Jara.

Cliz N. Goaba wae alagied Chisf Whip after tha looel govemment ejections that fook plsce in Novemhar 2021. She replacad the
outgeing Chisf Whip Clir M.N. Mvanyashe.

All councliiprs were appolnted in November 2021 after ths beal government alections took place.
AULSTORN GEVERAL
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Mhlontic Local Municipallty
Annusl Financlal Stetements for the year ended 30 June 20622

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

21. Remuneration of councillore {ocontinued)
Inkind benefits

El\::yur. Spesker and Chisf Whip are ful-fime, Esch la providad with BR office and secretariel support i the cost of the
nell,

mmr.spmmcmwmphm moracwmllmadvdiduforoﬂldllduﬂas.TIwammml—ﬁme
bodygicarce and the Bpeaker has two full-tme bodyguerds.

The accounting uﬁwmmmsﬂmmuhﬂﬁ.almmmandbamﬂbofmmmwmﬂnhumm&ofﬂn
framework envisaged in section 219 of the

42. Depreciation snd amortization

Property, plant and equipment 47143088 48021542
Intengible aasels 184 917 42 768

47207666 49 D64 268

23, Finance cosis

interest on long servioe awarde 550 685 527 854

24. Dottt Impalrment

Censumet debiore end traffic finea 13 743 028 8838 950

25. Contractad sarvicss

Presentad ously
Smﬂwsﬂm B 471 0B7 82954 508

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Rnancial Statements for the ysar anded 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Stateaments

Restated 2072 2021

20. General sxpeneos

Advertising 410 6685 520 550
Audh fees (Refer © note 27) 5 687123 38092 505
Bank Charpes 212618 262 824
Clesning 187 158 937 500
Censuliing end profeeaiona) fees 6843514 2§02 6B
Consumebles/Cemetory tagging 813088 1040 172
Entarialnment 2 182582 4 364 482
Fines and panalties 8780 33 620
Animal Feed 121 091 133 763
Hiring changts 33 120 001 3284 407
insuranca 1 150 786 G4e 832
Conferences and saminars 24 000 4500
Medioal axpenses 160 983 91652
Motor vehick expefmas 208 814 385 T2
Pound clalms G 745 231
Fuel and ofl 1 768 380 " 327 B4
Printing and stationery 2573583 33082684
Protectiva olathing 123 569 203131
Speciaf Projects & 312036 4432 315
Repulrsandmahbr-m 72 282 964 B 142 B4
536 898 184 976

SMWDDVIMBMHW B4 855 316 208
Bubscriptions snd memborship fees 1 102 665 1 408 446
Telaphons and fax 5073 380 4 B4 686
‘Training 1 018 68T 1 588 158
Travel - local 8144 089 2 888 T02
Offion expanses 88441 14 465
Electricity purcheses 2228725 1 887 308
Tourlem development 138 050 .
Audit eommitios axpanses 388 298 208 450
EPWP stipands 4 T03 582 4040 424
Ward cornmiitee stipand 4 315 203 8070 790
incigent subeldy 2 880 TeN 8478 113
Venue sxpenses 45 368 €2 406
Contribution for legal fees 11 818 880 7 850 066
Survey and Planning 205 855 193 350

125856008 73143 208

Fees 3 867123 3 Be2 506

AUDITOR GEMEAL
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annue! Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restated

2022 2021

28, Cash generated from cperations

{Deficlt) surphus

Adjustments fon

Depreciation and amorlisation

Grin on sale of assats and Eabilifios

impairment daficit

Debt Impament

Movements L smployse benefit obligations
Movernents in provisions

increase in provisions elating to empkiyee cost

VAT
l)nnpantmndlﬂomlnmuandmlph
mmmmmﬂm-mwmmmuenmm

(3040072) 76400 541

4730786 42854 208
1 917 748 1776 866
10 430 €71 2277 6BY
13743 026 8838650
828 402 ToT 478
715 484 1490484
248016 -
342 838

{156 548) (32 160)

{700440) @

(10 262487) {10 AOE B16)
(5851125) ©321885
18 617 858 {853 8a1)

- {7748 220)

75521477 130 70T 849

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Mhlontio Local Municipality
Annugi Financia] Stetements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemsants
Restatad 2022 2021

28. Risk management
Finsnclal risk management

The: munidpnmseuvﬂlnexponnbavmmﬂmmhlm:mmﬂﬂsk(hdudlm. fa'r value intenoei rate risk, cash
fiow Interest rete rsk and price risk), eredit risk and liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk

Prudent SquidRy risk mansgement impliss makntaining sufficlert cash and marketable sscurities, ina svallsbifty of funding
through an adecuat: amount of committed cracit feeliiles and msabﬁwhmmm:ms!lmmmnhdynmh
naiure of tha mdrhlz!:g businesses, municipality treasury maintains flexbiiity in funding by malntaining sveilability under
commitied credkt

The municipality's rfisk %o liquidity s @ result of the funds avalishia to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
iquicity riwk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilites.

Credit risk

CredH risk consists mainly of cash daposlts, cash equivalents, end trade debtors, The municipalily anly deposits cash with
major banics with high quality credit etanding and limits sxpoeurs o ANy ona counter-party.

Trade recalvables are amounts owed by consumers and gre presented net of Impalmment losaes, Tha municipality'e
:'Wmmdmawmmluﬂnmmblpamh provide minimum basic services to il s reskients without recourss of

The municipally sndeavours & collect 2l 1ie debis by sending monthly Involoae, snd levying of pensifies. Al raten and
setvices gonounts ars payehia within 80 deya from involcs dete.

Cash end oush squivalents conslst of short term investments, the primary benk account and pelty cash of he municipaity.
Short term inveatments are beld st First Netional Baok,

Finncial assels exposed to credk risk at year end were ax follows:

Finsncin) inatrument nz2 2021
Cush and Cash aduivalents 172629766 180 332 520
Recsivables from sxchange Transactions 212 455 156 807
Raosivables from non-exchangs Transastions 2884 934 1984494
Markst risk

intarest rate risk

Aa the municipatily has no significent irieresi-hearing assats, the municipeity's nnome snd aperating cash flows are
sishetantially indepandent of changss reuarkat interest ralide,

Prioe risk

The mumicipallty is nntemsdbcunmﬂlypﬁasrhkuldoumthdd comodifies on an open market platform.

AUDTOR GEHERAL
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annua! Financlal Statsments for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restated 20ze 2021
30, Financial Instruments disclosure
Categories of finsncipl instruments
w2
Finantinl assets

At fuirvalue Af ";':.&“"" Total
Raceivables from exchange fransactions 312 455 912 456
Regelvabies from non-sxchange transactions - 2684 634 2 584 634
Cash and cash equivalents 172 828 768 « 172 628768

172 620 TG0 2997289 175 627 156

Financial iabiliGss

Trade and other peyaties from axchange transactions

2021
Einanclal sssets

Recalvablas from exchengs transactions
R.welvahhnfmmmnmhmammadims
Cash snd cash equivaients

Financlal Fabilitss

mmmrmmmmomm

At amoriised Total

cost
185634023 18534028

Atfirvaius At amortised Totsl
coat

- 4165 8907 165 907
« 41984 454 1 Béd 404
166 352 520 - 18933252

160332520 2140401 171472021

Al amortised Toisl
cost
1739740 11730740

AUDITOR GE/IERAL
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

31. Contingencles
48885854 909852423

1. TDH Teuio Junction/MMhiontie Loeal Municipality
Claim for damages in the sum of R500 000 for damages for e failed development over arf 42 Taoio,

2. Review Application between Mhilontio Local Municipallty//Z 8ighcla: Labour Court Matter;
Reviewing chalmman's decision for agreeing to a bangaln agreemant giving & fight sentence In view of the seriousneas of

affsnses which culminated Into a criminal case of fraud being opensd against the employes.

3. Rates Coliections
Rates collection in respect of all landlords and terants in terms of the credit and debt collection policy of Mhlontio Local

Municipality. No legal cass in this matter.

4. Dne Grid Projecis- Action proceedings // Mhlontio LM, Case No.727/20 .
The Plaintiff Is sulng the municlpallty for the breach of contract. Estimated legal cost R1 000 000,

5. One Grid Projecis- Application proceedings// Milontio LM, Case No.1727/20
The applicant is declaring the award of tender No. MIG/CS/ECG/12532/15/18 and or the resultant contract unlawful,

unconstitutional, mvalid, null and void. Esfimated legal cost R1 000 000.

6. One Grid Projecis- Counter Application proceedings i/ Mhiontio LM, Case No.727/20
The Pisintiff is ciaiming the money that was paid to the Respondent for the work thet has been done. The total value for the
spacified work, The Utigation relates to a contract that was terminated by the munieipality ¢n the grounds thet it was ewarded

irregular. The municipality Is being sued for amount of R27 878 372,085, Estimated legal cost RS00 000,

7. Mhiontio encroachments
This I& an application for illegal encreachment of the [and of the municipality, The occupant doss not have the title deeds.

Estimated iegai cost RE00 OULL.

8. Pumazile Nomfenga // Mhiontlo Local Munlcipality, Cese No.2851/2013
The municipalty is sued for the breach of contract. The amount sued Is RB71 771,56. Estimated lagal cost RS00 000.

9. Mhiontlo Local Municipality // Malibongwe Mfobo & Others, Case No.1897020
This I8 an application for flegal encroachment of the land of the municipality. The occupant does not the fitle deeds. Estimated

legal cost RE00 000.

10, EFF vs Speaker of Mhlontlo Local Municlpality - 183/2021: Grahamstown High Court
EFF requests that the waaring of their red regalia be allowed by the Munisipallly in that the High Court shoutd rde the

resolution which bared them from wearing the red regalia ba declared unconstiufional, Estimated lagai cost R760 000.

11. Mhlonto Local Municipallty // Batable Construction - 865/2020 MTHATHA Magistrats Court
Batabile Construction was being sued by Telkom for cutting their lines and Batablle claime thet Mhiontio LM Is to be

blemed. Estimated legal cost R90 000.

12. Mhlontio Local Munlcipality // Various Ratepayers for Transfer of Propsrties; Varlous Conveyancing Matters: 81 for

Tsolo and 36 for Quambu
The municipality wants io create security of tenure to all its mfepayers sc that the revenue can refiect the exact tite holder in

particular for those properties now registered under MLM. Estimated legal cost R1 215 000,

13. Mhiontio Local Municipalttyl/Commercial Property on Auction AUDITOR GiMERAL
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Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financia! Statements

Restated 2022 2021

31, Contingencies {continuad)
Auction of commercial property. opinion renderad and we are now pursuing the rental erreare. Estimated Isgal cost R300 000.

14. Mnlontlo Local Municipality/Lizormac Architecture Case No. 4322/20
The plaintiff iz suing the municipality for breach of contract. The amount sued I8 R243 278,73, Estimated lagal cost R300 000.

15. Fundiswa Ngebe/Mhlontlo Local Municipaiity Case No. 2174/20
The plaintiff is sulng the Municipality for uniawfuly demolishing of their proparties. The smount sued ie R244 D00, Estimated
legal cost R300 000.

16. Zukisant Msawankosl/Mhlontio Local Municipality Case No. 2173/20
The plaintiff is suirng the Municipality for untawfully demolishing of their properiles. The amount sued ks R224 000. Estimated
logal cost R300 000,

17. Likons Saul/Mhlontio Local Municipallty Case No. 2178/20
The plaintiff is suing the Municipality for unlawfully demulishing of their properties. The amount sued ks R400 00D, Estimated
legel coet RA0O 000,

48. Nandipha Delthlazo/Mhiontio Local Munliclpality Case No. 217720
The plaintiff i suing the Municipality for unlawfulty demolshing of their properties.

19. Wihiontlo Lacal MuniclpalityiiZwellxollis Matinize, Case No, 1474121
The appficant brought an interdict application against Mhlontio Municipality, interdicting Municipaltty from demciishing his
struchure buik at Farm Mbuto Administrative Area. Estimated legal cost R300 000.

20, Whiontlc Local Municipality/iThando Mgawen! and Dthers, Case No.3127/2021
This s a review spplication against the decision of the resolution of the Municipelity. Estimated legal coat R600 000

24. Niblontlo Local Municipalityl/ Other, Cass No.3561
The respondants unlawiully manufacturing buiiding blacks and bullding materials at ERF 841. The amount Is R200 000,

22, Nandipha DelihlazoiMhlontio Local Municipality Gase No, 2177/202
The plaintiff Is sulng the Municipality for unhwafully demolishing their proparty. The amount is RA28 430,70

23, Mhlontio Local MunclpalityiBongithemba Props Pty Ltd ERF 158
The amount s R300 000.

24, Whiontlo Local Muncipafityi/Bongithemba Props Pty Ltd ERF 116
The amount ia R300 000,

25, phlontlo Local Muncipality/iAn & AT Poiaiwa Family TrustERF 128.
The amount ls R300 800,

26. Mhlontio Local Muncipallty//James Kobl ERF 193.
The amount ls R300 000,

AUDITOR GENERAL
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

31, Contingencles (continved)

27. Mhiontio Local Muncipatity//ERF 827,
The amount ia R300 000,

26. Mhicntic Local Muncipality//ERF §28.
The amount is R300 000.

29. Mhiontic Local Muncipality/ERF 625.
The emount is R300 000

30, Mhiontio Locsl Muncipality//ERF 831.
The amount is R300 000,

31. Mhiontlo Local Muncipality/ERF €28,
The amount ls R300 000.

32. Mhlontio Local Muncipality//ERF 638.
The amount is R30C 000,

33. Mhiontio Local Munclpality//ERF 333.
The emaount |8 R300 000,

34. Florsnce Jojo/Mhiontic Local Munlcipality, Case No2178/2020-Mthatha High Court
The plaintiff is suing the Municipality for the demolishing of her house. Sha's demanding payemnt belng the value of her housa.

The amount is R 2000 000.

35, Mzuvukils Ngeke & others/Mhiontio Local Munlclpality, Cese No.11/2018-Mthatha High Court
This is an interdict nd restraining from demarcating, sub dividing, developing any structure of any nature en the iand. The
amount is R1 000 000.

36, SALGBC obolMATU & SAMWLUI/hiontio Local Munlcipality
This Is & review application for an arbitration award dated 16 January 2021. The judgsment was dellvered on 18 August 2022 in

favour of the Municipality. The contingency relates to estimates legal costs of R1000 000.

37. Mhlontlo Local Municipality//F.N. Themba & others
This is an application for unlawful occupiers on the Munlcipality’s land. The amount is RS00 000.

33. Mhlontio Local Municipalltyl/SparfShoprite/Usave & Others
This was a complaint that was laid by the numerous residents and busness owners about sewerage and spillages around the
town of Qumbu The amount ls RE00 000

39, V. Maghutyana VS Mhiontio LM

The Municipal vehicle was accidentally demaged whilet being driven by Mr Maghutyana; however he lodged a claim for unpaid
overtines, and we advised the Municipality to pay him whilst we are attending to the lasue of damaged vehicle. The vehicle is
presently with the panel beaters. The confingency relates to estimsied legal costs of R180 000,

49, Upper Ndwana communiiy and others VS Mhiontio LM Case Number 5782022
This mattar with many others that folow emanate from the people who have no houses. They claim that the Municlpaity must

build houses for them. The matter is being processed on the besis that the Municipality is not responsible for building houses,
this the terrain of the Dapartment of Housing and Human Setfismets. The amount Is R 1350 000,

41. Mhlontio Local Muncipalty//ERF 628.
The emount is R300 0DD.

42. Mteto Justice Ndabenli/Mhiontio Local Muncipality
This is & review application whersin the applicant ssaks to review the appoiniment of . i !
manager. This case relates to Mhiontic residents who were opposing the appointed of gMuniciel Anggar RTg: sodfiabyi L
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31, Contingencies (continued)
relates fo the estimated legel cost of RS00 000.
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Restated 2022

32, Related parties

Refatlonships -
Accounting Ofticer Rufelluneounl!ngufﬂur‘smuﬁm
Mnynrm Clir. ML.C. Jera
Spaaier Cht. E. Puls
Chisf Whip Chir, N, Gosba
Exaoutive Councifiors cilr, L. Yalezo
GirL- Dicva
Clr. B. Veko
Giir N. Seylt
Clir. 5. Kahia
Clr LM Mvanyashe
Clir 5. Matshobe
Cir M. Funo
uneilko gmn Giyos
11 n '
. " Clr V.. Maziizhans
ClirZ, Mekinana
Glir N. Miunjana
Clir B. Rasimeni
Cir B. Madkide
Clr N. Waleas
Clir Z. Nondalka

Gouncifors Clr 8, Mingootana {Ward 1)

Clir A Nombewy (Wend 9)
Clir 5. Miwezl {(Werd 10)
Cir 8, Nuskutez! (Werd 12)
i T. Tashana (Werd 13)
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Mhlontio Local Municipallty
Annuel Fingnciel Stetaments for the yeer ended 30 June 2022

Noteg to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated - 2022 2021

32. Raluted parties {continued)

iMembers of key management

Municipal Marmger Mr T.P. Mage (Disrmissed on 28 Januery 2022}
Acting Municipa! Manager Mr L. Ndaben! (From 1 June 2022}

Chief Firanciul Officer Mre N. Botl

Commurity Services Director Mr L. Ndaben!

Infrastrachire Services Director Ms Z Patra

Corporate Sorvices Diracter MrW. Zwanhe

Locel Ecanomic Develnpmant Diretior Mrs 5. Batyl

“Thae wena no miatsd party rensactions. Apart from the remuneration, no further tmnsaciions otunrd with counclliors and
saction 55 managers. Rafer to Note 20 & 21.

23. Prior period errors

The curment yeer comparatives have been adjusted as folows

Statamsent of Financlal Poslton Previously  Adluctmert Restated 2021
sletod

Recaivables from non-axchange trensactions 17608258 (15611758) 1834484

Property, plant and sguipment 513 875 683 (218 141) 518 768 452

Opening Balence (Reialned Income/Accumulated Sumpius) {800 082 274) 15645376 (GB4 436 808)

(08 310 428) (185 524) (88 695 052)

The comparative balances for 2021 have been restated ae follows:

Racehmblos froin non-axchange transactions

The restatament is s& a result of prior yesr recaiculstion the gverpayment of salariss as & result of the 2.5% Inoreamant being
temoved due to evenls after eporting period. We have aiso remaved benk charges that were Incomeclly recorded In the
debinrs account £5 inknown debits.

Property, plant and Equipment
The resiatament ls dus ta the Stratogic assats that were not daprasiated, That amor hes now besn comscind,

2 Project compioted before 2021 were ot correctly caplialisad. Thet error has now boen correcied.

Btatement of Financlal Performanoe Frml.:!y Adhmimenis Raestated 2021
Expendiiumn

Depraciaiion snd amortisstion {40 871 190} (03 108) (46 954 208)
General xpanees {73 036 8O3} {106 412) {73 143 266}

(122908 G73) (108520} {123 107 :3)

The comperetive figures for 2021 have baen restated as » recult of:

General expenses
Tha rectatement ia as a result of prior year bank charges being recoriad as tebiors. That error has now besn comucted,

n and amortisation
“The rectaternent |5 dus 1o the Strudsplc essets that were not depreciatad. That error has now been correcied
Correction on infrastracture assets thet were Incorrectly capitalissd before 2021..




Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financisl Staferents for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

34. Unautharised sxpenditure

Opening balanoce as previously reported 56661168 55861 188
Opening balance restated = .
Add: Expenditure [dentified - curent 14 4065 462

Closing balance GE206670 B8 Be1 168

Unauthorisad axpendliure that has bsan reporied snd incurred in the current yesr s due to impairment loss and depraciation.
35. Frultiess and wasisful sxpenditurs

Opening balance as previously reported 115p636 1031784
Opeaing batance 1 160 836 19031784
Agid: Expenditure |dentified - curment 6 780

Add: Expanditure identified - prior period - 118 052
Closing balanos 1 157 596 1160 838

Fmammmlmmmmwmmmnohmmadmmmm and penalies from SARS. The
expenditura 1s under Inveatipation.

36. lreguisr sxpendiiure

Opening balance re previously reported 106103711 PO ESD 448
Opsning belance ox restated 105102711 S0 858 44R
Add: lrregular Expendiiure - urmant 4 545 348 5 144 283
Add: Ireguier Expendiure - identifed by AG in current yeer 268 838
Less: Amourit written off - curent (51 235 324)
Cloaing balance 56 GBI BAS 105 103 711

incidente/cases identifisd In the curvant year Inciuds thase isted below:

Competitive bidding tiot followed 2942 248
False daclaration of interoe! submitiad 950 831
SCM regulstions nol followed 1722724

4 815 298
Amournds wriiten-oft

After the zouncil commitiss Investigations, councll adopted the council committae recommendation io write-off an amouni of
R51 235 324 from the totel imeguiar sxpendfiure amatiint ey H was proven without reasonabie doubt that the amsunt was not

97. Devietion from supply ohain menagement regulstions

Goods and serviges to the value of R18 800 (2021:R1 222 035) were procured during fhe finenclal year under review and
the process followed In procuring those goods deviated from the pravisions of paragraph 12(1)d)() as stated sbave, Tha
reasons for these deviations wers documentad hd reported to the accounting officer who considered them and
subssequently epproved the deviation fram the norma! supply chain management reguletions.

A register containing the detalls of the deviationa ls available for inapection.

AUDBITOR GE 2 il

RS ek LYW ST
A e

30 NOV 2022

-----
-----------------------
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Mhiontle Local Municipality
Annus! Finendal Sziaments for the vear ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

38. Commiimants
Alrendy coniracied for but not provided for

Already contracted for but not provided for
Properly, plant and equipment ._agqm 61 881 744

This cammitied capial expendture reiates to roade and othat Infrastructurs developmants, building of town halls und other
goods and servicse and w1 be finencad by avalieble henk fpciliies, retained surpiuses, a8 wol as Grant funding and
exieting cesh nesauToes.

25. Revenus

Bervice chargse 2 D31 668 1 B0 647
Rents! of faciiiies and equipment 24 034 22 502
Agency services 1 248 428 1 237 802
Liosnhoes and permiis 140771 1 8002 808
Other Income 120510 127 T6R
Irterast received - Investment 5274 480 3573442
Property retes 3278047 31001968
Gavemment grants & subsidies ZT1 864 877 201 0BG 701
Fines, Penalles and Forfeils 831 785 1377630
Commission on payroll 272 031 310 888

316366908 332 151 124

The amounht Inciuded in revenus arising from exchanges of goods or servioss

ere as Tollows:

Service changos 2 031 9B8 1 810 847
Rental of facliifes and equipment 24 004 22 302
Agency services 1248 426 1 237 802
Licenices and pamits 1430771 1 502 869
Cther income 120 510 127 768
Interest recsived - Investmant & 274 480 3 brI a2

10130 198 B 274 B30

The amotmt Included In revenue arising from non-mechange transactions Is as

foliows;

Taxstion revonue

Properly rates 3JZIB 037 31081668
Transfor revanue

Govemmend grants & aubsidiss 271 864 87T 281 085 TDM
Fines, Panaltss ant Forfala B3l 785 1 37T 6%
Commission on payroll ar2 o0 310 068

306238 710 323 876 o84

&0, Additienal dicclosurs In terms of Municipal Finance Menagement Act
Contributions to erganieed local government

Current year subscription / fee 1 082 pde 1218051
Amaount pald - ourrent year {1082 946) (1218061)
AUDITOR GENERAL
80 RZOEIVED
30 NOV 2029
Name:.. .
Signature:




Mhlontic Local Municipality
Annuil Financlel Statamanta for the year ended 30 June 2022

Noftes to the Annual Financial Statements
Resteled 2022 2021

41, Budget differences

Matwrial differences batween budget and actual amounts

Only variancas excesding 10% ure considered materisl and have been explained below.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE

41.1 Variance ip irivie! end Immaterizl

41.2 Variance Is trivial and Immaterial.

41,3 Variancs [¢ trivial and inmsterial,

414 Variance la frivial and immaterial.

41.5 Varlance Is trivial and imimatertal.

41.5 Intersst recaived on fnvestments increassed due to the Increased cash inveatments by the municpality..

41,7 Varlance is trivial end Immatesial.

418 Variance e trivial and immateriat,

41.10 Fines, penalties and forfalts wers underbudgeted.

4112 Undemspending on smpicyss costs and alec the reveriing to old salary scalas bafore the 2.5% In Febnuary 2021.
41.13 Varigncs |s due 1o salery incremant for courcdliers not been Implemented tn 2021/2022.
maudgetmmpﬂod using the fixed Esset register bafore considering the change n estimates and athe depreciation
41.45 Burget was complied using the theed seset register betore congidering Impairmants, The floods that took place In
November and Dacember 2024 damagad siot of infrastructure assets that hed to be impaired. Also In the budget document,
impaiment and Depreciation are budgeted for under 1 Ina lem.

41,18 Finanre costs not budgeted for.

41.17 Leases not budgeted for.

41,18 Debt knpakrment s as & result of &n increass In debtore In the current year and leas callattion in revenua.

441.19 Cverbudgeting onmmmsmmmammmmumrmmdmmmm
expandiiure items.

41.20 Underbudpeding on generel expanditure.

41.21 Thoe municipaiity budgted for a Gain on disposal of assets insisad it made a loss hencs the varanoe.
41,22 Actustial gain or loases not budgeted fer.

4123 Movement In (Interast)¥changs i astimats on Landfil Site not budgetsd for,

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

41.25 'Tha variance Is due receivables from exchange transactions and recaivables from non-exchangs transactiona being
budqmmemralmmmdabmﬂn the budget dosument.

AUETo0 GENE AL
62 E*?.E ﬂ{:; ;:-'l;g vhg,' EE ;13

3 0 NOV 2622
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Mhlontlc Local Municipality
Annusl Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

#1. Budget differences {continued)

41.26 The varianos I3 dus to lese collection of revenue in the cument year which resultst |h & huge nereass fn deit impalrent
provision and jesx net receivables.

41.27 Varianoe [ Trivial and Immaterial.

41 28 Cash ardl cash eguiveients varisnoe 1a dus io tha municipality having recelved more than whe! wae budgeted for and
savings from equitable shere. The municipalty also necelved a R20 000 000 MIG additional allecation In Mirch 2022 which was
ungpand st year-snd.

41,20 Veriance lo Trivial and immaterial.

41.30 Dum to the fioods that took piace In November and Decamber 2021, there was a larpe increase in inpairment of assets,
Also the compistion of various Capital projects led them being depreciated thus a decreass in cany value,

41,31 Intangible assete cost was not budgated for.

41,32 Veriance k& due to Heritage Asgets belng wiitten-off In curment year.,

41,33 The variance is due 1o an Inoreese in Ratentions and eccruals at year end.

41.34 Employee benafit cbligation not budgsted for,

44,35 Unepent conditional grant aind subaldies not budgeted for.

41,38 Erployna benaftt cbligation not busigated for,

44.30 Provigions were ovetbudgeted for eince in the past the municlpalily use fo account for isgal costs as provisions.

CASH PLOW STATEMENT

41,40 The varance |k due to 2dditional echosls that were vialted snd bllled.

41,41 Low eollection on refuss removed dua to rurel nalure of the municipaliy.

41.42 Variance ix dus to overbudgeting.

4143 Inerest recaived on invastment increased to the saving on squitabla ehare thet was generating incresse.
41.44 Vartanoe ie trivial and Immaderial.

41.48 Employee costs and payments of supplisrs are hudgeted In one piace on the budget and the aclusis in the financlal
shatemants were aplitind for GRAP Financial compiiance,

41,50 Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment was overbudgeted.

4152 Variance is due to the saving on equitable share expendiure and addifonal MIG funding that wak meelved by the
municipafity.

AUDITOR CE!IERAL
= RECEIVED

3 § NOV 2022

Signature: . .eeurmsessnsriin ey




Mhlontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Resteted 2022 2021

42. Change In ostimate

Property, plant and equipment

The useful life of all sssets were assessod and 2s a result cortein infrastrusture asssts, bulidings and movable assets useful
Bvas were changed in the cument yesar, The effect of this revision has decreased tha depreciation charges for the current and
future periods. The mpact on depreciation Is as follows:

- Movabis nesels depreciation has decresssd by R304 622,58.

- Bulidings depreciation has decreased by RE2 435,70,

- Communtty easst deprecietion has decreased by R7 874,87

The list of thess gssels Is available on the ssset myister.. The effact of this revision has decreased the depreciation cherges for
the current and future perlods by R374 833,16

-

43. Eventa after the reporting date

The following significent event hes oocurmed sfter the reporting date.

There's 8 cour! judgemant with cass number 1433/2021 dellverad in the Mihstha High Gourt on 16 August 2022, It hes
been notod that the court ruled In favour of the two employess that instiuted a claim against the municipalily regarding the
mwwm.mmmemmumm:

The declzlon of the respondenis (municipnﬁtyandﬁsmmunhﬂm)mmnpplhnhmmddkurﬂm&nlndof
na farce and effect;

The respondents’ declslon th resuce the appicants’ basic salaries and essential use allowances ks unlawiul,

The respontents are directed to re-instant the applicants’ hasic sajary and sssantial use aliowance and with netrospastive
effect #o the dats the reduction was effacied.

As a result the tundlydammmmmﬂrmsmﬂﬁhnubmeumm.
44, Going concem

Wa draw attention o the fact that at 30 June 2022, the munivipality had an assumwulated surplus of R 658 308 367 mnd that the
municipality's otel lkabilties excead its assets by R 869 808 367.

The annual financial statsments have been prepaned on the basls of ascourding pelicies applicable to a going concern, This
Mpmummwﬁﬂbenwﬂnbhmﬁmnmmmmmnﬁwmdlmumdmmmw
lmbifites, sondingent obllgations and commitments wil ogcur in the ordinary coures of business,

45, Sagment Information

General Information

AUDITOR CEM=ERAL
RECEIVED

3 0 NOV 2822




Mhiontio Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the yeer ended 30 Juna 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Restated 2022 2021

48, Segmant Information (continued)
igantification of sagmants

Themumybmludwwhmmmmummmmwhgmnuﬂumlmﬂumunuyam
Social Sarvices, Execlitive and counci , Finance and adminigirafion, Pisnning and Developmant, Public Safety, Road
Transport and Waste Mansgemant, The segments were organised around the type of sarvice delivered and the target
merkat, Managament usea thase seme segmants for determining strategic objectives.

Information reported ebout thase segments is used by management aa a basts for evaiuating fhe sugments’ pacformances
andbrnddmdadshmaboutﬂndhﬂﬁnnofm%adhduuredhfunmﬁmubmﬂﬁmemﬁ ln also
consldered appropeiate for axtemal repotting purpoEss.

Theee reportable segments os well as the goods and/or sarvices for each segment are aet out beiow:
- Trading sarvices (Refuse momove end property rates) (Primary segrment)
- Public saliaty and Community services (Secondary eegment)

Technical asrvices, rostds snd franaport (Tertiary segment)

AUDITOR GOMERAL
q*‘ms‘-&h[‘:m Ao P,
KESEWED

% 30 NOV 207
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Mhiontlo Local Municipality
Annual Financis Stxtaments for tha year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Restatad

45. Sogment Information {(continued)
Reporting on Segmenis Assats ond Lisbiitles

Assets and liabilies are utiieed by manageniont fo assase key financial ir-dicators and financial rafio’s such as solvency ratio, liquidity ratlo, Debt to equily ratio etc, for the oumniclpality
as a whole.

Geographic Segment Reporting

Although the Munidpaifly operates in anumber of geographical areas (1= varda} in and around Qumbu and Tsolo area, the geographical information Is not considered relavant to
management for decision making, The goods and services provided to the communtty hroughout the ertire municipal area are based on similar tariffs and Barvive standards.

Measurem ent of specific segment information

The moao._:ﬁ.nun_nnuﬂso%ﬁg!amasiuliﬁsonwd%ssnucagagis policies and therefora the basis of messuremment between the segment
reporting and the annual financal staternents ara consistent

The municipafity has no changes to the structure of ite internal osganisation In & manner that caused the compostiion of lts reportable segments to change from prior year.
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